From: Jenn Sugaitt

To: Robert Bartlett; Mary-Ann Booth
Cc: Nancy Henderson; Mark Chan
Subject: RE: VCH coordination call - July 29
Date: Friday, July 29, 2022 11:38:00 AM
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Hi Robert,

I'll liaise with NSEM and put together a briefing note — will circle back with you and Mark for review.

Thanks,
Jenn.

From: Robert Bartlett <rbartlett@westvancouver.ca>

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2022 11:16 AM

To: Jenn Suggitt <jsuggitt@westvancouver.ca>; Mary-Ann Booth
<mbooth@westvancouver.ca>

Cc: Nancy Henderson <nhenderson@westvancouver.ca>; Mark Chan
<mchan@westvancouver.ca>

Subject: RE: VCH coordination call - July 29

Jenn,
Thanks for this.

s. 13(1)

Many thanks,
Robert

From: Jenn Suggitt <jsuggitt@westvancouver.ca>

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2022 10:45 AM

To: Mary-Ann Booth <mbooth@westvancouver.ca>

Cc: Nancy Henderson <nhenderson@westvancouver.ca>; Robert Bartlett
<rbartlett@westvancouver.ca>; Mark Chan <mchan@westvancouver.ca>
Subject: VCH coordination call - July 29

Hi Mayor Booth,
Please see notes below from today’s coordination call with VCH.

Thanks,
Jenn.

VCH coordination call - July 29
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Darlene MacKinnon, VP and Dr. Harding
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Jenn Suggitt
Executive Assistant to the Deputy Chief Administrative Officer | District of West Vancouver
t: 604-921-2939 | westvancouver.ca

We acknowledge that we are on the traditional, ancestral and unceded territory of the Skwxwi7mesh Uxwumixw
(Squamish Nation), salilwata? (Tsleil-Waututh Nation), and x¥*mabk*“ayam (Musqueam Nation). We recognize and
respect them as nations in this territory, as well as their historic connection to the lands and waters around us since
time immemorial.

This email and any files transmitted with it are considered confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are intended. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email and attachment(s). Thank you.


http://www.westvancouver.ca/
https://www.facebook.com/WestVanDistrict/
https://twitter.com/WestVanDistrict
https://www.instagram.com/westvandistrict/

From: Mark Chan

To: Jenn Sugaitt

Subject: FW: VCH Coordination call - June 10
Date: Friday, June 10, 2022 11:17:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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image003.png

Thanks Jenn. I'm updating Council on Monday re EP, so I'll incorporate this info. Thanks, Mark

From: Jenn Suggitt <jsuggitt@westvancouver.ca>

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 10:55 AM

To: Mary-Ann Booth <mbooth@westvancouver.ca>

Cc: Nancy Henderson <nhenderson@westvancouver.ca>; Robert Bartlett
<rbartlett@westvancouver.ca>; Mark Chan <mchan@westvancouver.ca>
Subject: VCH Coordination call - June 10

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

We acknowledge that we are on the traditional, ancestral and unceded territory of the Skwxwi7mesh Uxwumixw (Squamish Nation),
salilwata?t (Tsleil-Waututh Nation), and x*mabk¥ayam (Musqueam Nation). We recognize and respect them as nations in this territory, as
well as their historic connection to the lands and waters around us since time immemorial.

This email and any files transmitted with it are considered confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are intended. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended
recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this
email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email
and attachment(s). Thank you


http://www.westvancouver.ca/
https://www.facebook.com/WestVanDistrict/
https://twitter.com/WestVanDistrict
https://www.instagram.com/westvandistrict/

From: Nancy Henderson

To: s. 15(1)()

Cc: Jenn Suggitt

Subject: FW: Vancouver Coastal Health Community Partner Update - April 14, 2022
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2022 5:14:10 PM

Attachments: VCH COVID-19 April 14, 2022.pdf

Hello everyone,

Please see the latest update from VCH. Thank you, and have a wonderful long weekend!

Best regards,
Nancy

Nancy Henderson

Administrative Assistant

Mayor Booth | District of West Vancouver
604-925-7003

In respect and gratitude, | recognize that | live, work and play on the traditional, ancestral, and unceded territories of the
Coast Salish People. We recognize and respect them as nations in this territory and their connection to the lands and waters
around us since time immemorial.

This email and any files transmitted with it are considered confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are intended. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to
the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete all copies of this email and attachment(s). Thank you.

From: Camm, J.Clive [VCH] <Clive.Camm@vch.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 4:42 PM
Subject: Vancouver Coastal Health Community Partner Update - April 14, 2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address

prvs=096c5a3b7=Clive.Camm@vch.ca. Do not click links or open attachments unless you validate the sender
and know the content is safe. If you believe this e-mail is suspicious, please report it to IT by marking it as

SPAM.

Dear Community Partner,
In an effort to keep you connected, we are providing regular updates on COVID-19 attached
and below. Thank you.

Vancouver - _—

Health

LATEST UPDATE - APRIL 14, 2022



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F2146CCF22C94DE0A4DBD959821DB7CF-NANCY HENDE
mailto:prvs=096c5a3b7=Clive.Camm@vch.ca

Vancouver - _—,
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LATEST UPDATE - APRIL 14, 2022

In an effort to keep our community partners connected, we are providing you with regular COVID-19
updates.

Six-year anniversary of B.C.’s overdose emergency
April 13 marked the six-year anniversary of B.C.’s overdose emergency, and unfortunately, this
crisis is not over.

In the Vancouver Coastal Health (VCH) region, we lost many more lives to toxic drugs in the
past two years than we did to COVID-19, as the situation was exacerbated by the pandemic,
which reduced access to harm reduction services and in-person addiction treatment.

With the rise in deaths, we are committed to improving these outcomes. This trend cannot
continue. This week’s anniversary reminds us that we must work harder than ever to improve
our system of addictions care, expand safer alternatives to the illicit drug supply for those at
risk, and turn the tide on the toxic drug crisis in B.C.

Find a list of overdose prevention and response services and resources in the VCH region at
http://www.vch.ca/public-health/harm-reduction/overdose-prevention-response. Read the
B.C. government’s joint statement on the six-year anniversary of B.C.’s overdose emergency at
https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2022MMHA0020-000564.

Second booster doses

Immunize BC is rolling out a second booster vaccine program for seniors over the age of 70,
Indigenous people over the age of 55, and residents of long-term care and assisted living
facilities.

You are encouraged to register yourself and eligible family members for booster doses at
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/covid-19/vaccine/register, or call 1-833-838-2323. For
general information about COVID-19 vaccination, please visit the B.C. Centre for Disease
Control website.

People who are clinically extremely vulnerable (CEV) continue to be prioritized for their COVID-
19 vaccinations. Those who have received their full three-dose primary series are eligible for
their first booster dose about six months after their previous dose.

COVID-19 treatment updates

There is now additional guidance on the prescribing of COVID-19 therapies, sotrovimab and
Paxlovid, to support delivery of care to eligible patients. Thanks to an increase in supply and
operational capacity, all patients at risk for disease progression to hospitalization can now be
offered treatment. To be eligible for treatment, patients must first test positive for COVID-19.

Provincial testing eligibility at public test sites has been updated accordingly to ensure those
who are eligible for treatment are also eligible for testing if they develop COVID-19 symptomes.
Updated eligibility includes people who are immunocompromised or clinically extremely
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vulnerable, some unvaccinated or partially vaccinated people, and others who may be at risk of
serious illness from COVID-19.

Find out more here: bcedc.ca/health-info/diseases-conditions/covid-19/about-covid-

19/treatments.
COVID-19 testing guidance

Currently, rapid antigen tests, in kits of five tests, are available to people aged 18 years and
older through community pharmacies. Citizens can now pick up rapid tests without needing to
show their B.C. personal health number.

Self-reporting of COVID-19 test results through the online COVID Positive Test Result Reporting
Form is no longer required.

If you have recently tested positive for COVID-19, visit the COVID-19 Treatments webpage to
see if you may benefit from COVID-19 treatment. Please visit the If you have COVID-19
webpage for information on what to do if you have COVID-19 and how to manage your
symptoms.

You can also call 8-1-1 anytime to talk to a nurse at HealthLinkBC. This service is available in 130
languages. If your symptoms worsen, or if you do not improve after five or six days, call 8-1-1,
your family doctor or an Urgent and Primary Care Centre (UPCC), so they can determine if you
need to be assessed again.

COVID-19 vaccination campaign

B.C. has one of the highest vaccinated populations in the world, and demand for vaccine
appointments at community clinics has declined. VCH is now focusing on the delivery of
pediatric vaccines to children aged five to 11, and working in partnership with pharmacies to
ensure ongoing access to COVID-19 vaccines for everyone who is eligible.

To book a vaccine appointment, register on the provincial system or call 1-833-838-2323.
Service BC locations can also help you register for a vaccine. Access a full list of VCH vaccination
clinics, including pop-up clinics, by visiting http://www.vch.ca/vaccine.

COVID-19 vaccination information and resources, including guidance on how to prepare
children for vaccination, can be found on the BCCDC website and more information on VCH
supports for children can be found here. This information is also available in Chinese Simplified
and Traditional | Punjabi | Vietnamese | Spanish | Farsi | Arabic

Ministry of Health update
The Ministry of Health has moved from a daily to weekly COVID-19 reporting schedule. The
updates provided in this section will reflect these weekly figures / information.

The new COVID-19 reporting approach aligns with a shift away from a “case-management”
model to a "surveillance” approach that focuses on identifying meaningful changes in COVID-19
trends over time across different regions of the province. It is similar to how government
monitors for other serious respiratory illnesses through FluWatch. Read more.
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For the seven-day period of April 3 to April 9, 2022,

e 233 COVID-positive individuals were in hospital;

e 1,770 new cases, with 307 of those in the VCH area;

e 23 deaths; and

e 359,002 total cases of COVID-19 in B.C. since the start of the pandemic.

Read this week’s report here.

Lions Gate Hospital's emergency department gets an upgrade
Lions Gate Hospital is renovating its emergency department to improve patient care and
experience.

The Psychiatric Emergency Assessment & Treatment (PEAT) unit will provide a safe, secure area
within the emergency department for immediate triage and stabilization of clients presenting
with mental health and substance use concerns. These changes will significantly improve safety
for these patients, as well as for other emergency department patients and visitors, and staff
and medical staff.

Construction on the PEAT unit will begin on April 19, 2022, and plans are in place to ensure the
least amount of disruption for patients and staff in the emergency department. The upgraded
PEAT unit is expected to be completed in fall 2022.

Community engagement opportunities
VCH values community input. Please consider participating in or sharing the featured
community engagement opportunities below:

e Feedback - Standardizing Cardiac Surgery Patient Resource Guide *New*
The VCH / PHC Regional Cardiac Program is updating information resources to help patients
prepare for cardiac surgery. The goal is to create a single guidebook that all cardiac surgery
patients would receive before surgery. We would like your feedback on the draft patient
guidebook so that we can make it clear and easy to understand.

e Advisor recruitment - Trauma Informed Care in the ICU
Vancouver General Hospital's (VGH) Intensive Care Unit (ICU) leadership team is looking to
embed the principles of Trauma Informed Care (TIC) into the ICU. The team is looking to
engage one or two advisors from the community for their insights in helping guide the
development of TIC related learning materials and strategy.

Other resources
Find the Provincial Health Officer’s orders here.

To see a map of COVID-19 cases by local health area, visit here.

For the latest medical updates, including case counts, prevention, risks and testing, visit:
http://www.bccdc.ca/

For community engagement opportunities at VCH, see: https://engage.vch.ca/
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Thank you

We appreciate the time you spend reading these updates and hope you find the information
and resources useful. If you no longer wish to receive the VCH Community Partner Update,
please reply or send an email to ce@vch.ca with the word “unsubscribe”. Thank you.

kkk

Land Acknowledgement
We would like to acknowledge that our places of work and the Vancouver Coastal Health
facilities lie on the traditional homelands of the First Nation Communities of the Heiltsuk,
Kitasoo-Xai’xais, Lil’'wat, x*mabk“ayam, N’Quatqua, Nuxalk, Samahquam, shishalh, Skatin,
Squamish, Tla’amin, Tsleil-Waututh, Ulkatcho, Wuikinuxv, and Xa’xtsa.




../ce@vch.ca




In an effort to keep our community partners connected, we are providing you with regular
COVID-19 updates.

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

https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2022 MMHAQ020-000564.

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

People who are clinically extremely vulnerable (CEV) continue to be prioritized for their
COVID-19 vaccinations. Those who have received their full three-dose primary series are
eligible for their first booster dose about six months after their previous dose.

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
who are eligible for treatment are also eligible for testing if they develop COVID-19 symptoms.
Updated eligibility includes people who are immunocompromised or clinically extremely
vulnerable, some unvaccinated or partially vaccinated people, and others who may be at risk
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of serious illness from COVID-19.

Find out more here: bcecdc.ca/health-info/diseases-conditions/covid-19/about-covid-
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

Self-reporting of COVID-19 test results through the online COVID Positive Test Result
Reporting Form is no longer required.

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

You can also call 8-1-1 anytime to talk to a nurse at HealthLinkBC. This service is available in
130 languages. If your symptoms worsen, or if you do not improve after five or six days, call 8-
1-1, your family doctor or an Urgent and Primary Care Centre (UPCC), so they can determine if
you need to be assessed again.

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
Service BC |ocations can also help you register for a vaccine. Access a full list of VCH

vaccination clinics, including pop-up clinics, by visiting http://www.vch.ca/vaccine.

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
model to a "surveillance” approach that focuses on identifying meaningful changes in COVID-
19 trends over time across different regions of the province. It is similar to how government
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

The Psychiatric Emergency Assessment & Treatment (PEAT) unit will provide a safe, secure
area within the emergency department for immediate triage and stabilization of clients
presenting with mental health and substance use concerns. These changes will significantly
improve safety for these patients, as well as for other emergency department patients and
visitors, and staff and medical staff.

Construction on the PEAT unit will begin on April 19, 2022, and plans are in place to ensure
the least amount of disruption for patients and staff in the emergency department. The
upgraded PEAT unit is expected to be completed in fall 2022.

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

The VCH / PHC Regional Cardiac Program is updating information resources to help
patients prepare for cardiac surgery. The goal is to create a single guidebook that all
cardiac surgery patients would receive before surgery. We would like your feedback on the
draft patient guidebook so that we can make it clear and easy to understand.

e  Advisor recruitment - Trauma Informed Care in the ICU
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


http://secure-web.cisco.com/1qGTp__zJvP51hkjvBVWIgXuEphruf5Jcp3RashriljQNBKuBryWnD9BtwP3pt8X1R8isZnY_ZexUhC7MgiKMpsWItSZM0voNW5i-VYb10crQaYNG3cHyRmzU2Bz-puEUFKwMuhEPandh__qes4i9a0DZR7PhTYjHVre6zz4lCbX-H-hmtw4JV7sSBdQExvnUI272bmJvOtTVwgHm4ohFgBl0uOm6eumcqB3FQHekoUJi6lTRiP3un-_b_wI54FpJf18me0_F5OIIw4YuR9vZNHSQHLpXkd1b5vB0scaEarwgbNrLolyGFuPwt6igOw_g/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2FHealth-Info-Site%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19_Weekly_Report%2FCOVID_weekly_report_04142022.pdf
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1wo2Zxlq5w3LHZ9N1uvj0K7lGpHNPUvF0SQBBKnQeeYbUT_6zmKU7Tmd-D-wU43JvhVXqsJy6kMxwmzZlTFGPiXEp2uo80jjTWTtoi1pmP7nOgnoVEJ5VktTsXKeowSGo4ovlP_s8O50CZ8070ZY3lCWGWc3xjm1kpCkyX3k2ilBx8tlCE3GYRO3OxMaXPaC9vw3e_RlVVOESFreAgl1aZP08KJDdpNvrp1oqPuklHSDklVW8izARTKH62xUalTdLXCyDiiCMfwcxNjoBfo8b_5kyxFplooxbLr8_v1kLt_K0uaipV5cHgErBWg7LEgQh/https%3A%2F%2Fyour.healthbc.org%2Fsites%2Fcpa%2Fpa%2FCommunity%2520Engagement%2FPrograms%2FCommunity%2520Partner%2520Updates%2F2022%2FVCH%2520COVID-19%2520Update%2520%255bWeek%2520of%2520April%252011%2520to%252015th%255d%2Fengage.vch.ca%2Ffeedback-standardizing-cardiac-surgery-patient-resource-guide
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1EE3xOSpaFEhtExC86VS4F0jz8_GODfHF2QJe-aeL89L0TSe8vqnEPqtHC0vdxVJN3UnJJ9dcSUE9QJiTqO0nN8XSw3i49VV8rf1s8qpC-SjTH-mUzA1mAfe8w8FWmVWsfx5Q-v4xyH5OmwaF933caez0-9NoRh1zKjcyipov06f36mwvBJHLRxn8XblDyH3mAFZt8TQXFqw85wvhSVgNUEUJKOSmwdjuN9Uup3rWRYqVXX3M2EZud82CoMg9MhzWFg8iudqgA48VLeipmnxt14CBBaCadvGhynNFPlRX6oO5DbyoQozmjUPOGHzhcGNn/https%3A%2F%2Fengage.vch.ca%2Fadvisor-recruitment-trauma-informed-care-in-the-icu
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1UW0cXoE6xDx792ciG1ka7rMCzKwVQbl7yxck3SgD8KonBwR6JPGXafIJmTanzLoQB7Cd6WOPIbQdQ7l0Q2cVY9UA3KviDfBOxsWqwmySvdY6iJZvsPoEfPEshESGqH6KAsGKdWEgjWjr-ZHgiAUZrRLlu9H62oXEnyQjtzJ2AOur2J5QBMNrNo0Ru7TnwCNdNovoLqOb-55eaFIE_QNd95jKZ8CN_KRF4cPtWIWXOXY0Y5Cl2T2soIPoIUdlr2x9ba_JFAUS5Mq8-MEFSydonPms_tqwo4A_EsZSuLK65wysDNQmZViGmfjBFwbUNmHR/https%3A%2F%2Fwww2.gov.bc.ca%2Fgov%2Fcontent%2Fhealth%2Fabout-bc-s-health-care-system%2Foffice-of-the-provincial-health-officer%2Fcurrent-health-topics%2Fcovid-19-novel-coronavirus
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1pe4bhJoTwpuS7mZS2NPrvPc5tUrpKdMRyHGGi8Sq7yjaSc-iAOVpXwuEJYBstDnAUUuVyUCEsOIFVtdjRhR09D-pCpRm3lJvdDMFAgFHZCgiBo0TpLojgHmGuwkMOAvc5evt6DKP0yjiKvtQ36qC5vBRpu0XD5VHVkJzxP4j0SHPUhu7-xWzwjQQvd-uM3Hc1_DsusFEZAQLKulGd6xMhvKxrtGuJoINMaB1TIZdESr7j0GJz0hVUfV5K_Pc91wEK1RcHGJPKP1m_G6nbc1AqamNrVPP4mgcu0C_A8Wath0vhlANR-9BdyK18aP8fXEG/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2Fhealth-info%2Fdiseases-conditions%2Fcovid-19%2Fdata

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

k% %k

Land Acknowledgement
We would like to acknowledge that our places of work and the Vancouver Coastal Health
facilities lie on the traditional homelands of the First Nation Communities of the Heiltsuk,
Kitasoo-Xai'xais, Lil'wat, x*mabk¥ayam, N'Quatqua, Nuxalk, Samahquam, shishalh, Skatin,
Squamish, Tla’amin, Tsleil-Waututh, Ulkatcho, Wuikinuxv, and Xa’xtsa.
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file:////ce@vch.ca
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

To: Nancy Henderson

Subject: RE: VCH coordination call - Feb 4
Date: Friday, February 4, 2022 11:34:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

Thanks Nancy!

From: Nancy Henderson <nhenderson@westvancouver.ca>

Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 11:04 AM

To: Jenn Suggitt <jsuggitt@westvancouver.ca>

ez si00

Subject: FW: VCH coordination call - Feb 4

OOPS, sent it to the wrong Jenn! My apologies!

Best regards,

Nancy Henderson

Administrative Assistant

Mayor Booth | District of West Vancouver
604-925-7003

In respect and gratitude, | recognize that | live, work and play on the traditional, ancestral, and unceded territories
of the Coast Salish People. We recognize and respect them as nations in this territory and their connection to the
lands and waters around us since time immemorial.

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
Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 11:01 AM

To: E O]
Cc: Jenn Moller <imoller@westvancouver.ca>

Subject: FW: VCH coordination call - Feb 4

Hi everyone,

Please see Jenn’s notes below from her call with VCH. Thank you Jenn!

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

Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 10:47 AM

To: Mary-Ann Booth <mbooth@westvancouver.ca>

Cc: Nancy Henderson <nhenderson@westvancouver.ca>; Robert Bartlett
<rbartlett@westvancouver.ca>; Mark Chan <mchan@westvancouver.ca>; Sarah Nannery
<shannery@westvancouver.ca>

Subject: VCH coordination call - Feb 4

Hi Mayor Booth,
Please see notes below from today’s coordination call with VCH.

Thanks,
Jenn.

VCH coordination call with Sean Parr, VP and Dr. John Harding, MHO
s. 16(1)(b)
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Jenn Suggitt (she/ her)
Executive Assistant to the Deputy Chief Administrative Officer | District of West Vancouver
t: 604-921-2939 | westvancouver.ca

We acknowledge that we are on the traditional, ancestral and unceded territory of the Skwxwt7mesh Uxwumixw (Squamish
Nation), salilwata? (Tsleil-Waututh Nation), and x*mabk“ayam (Musqueam Nation). We recognize and respect them as
nations in this territory, as well as their historic connection to the lands and waters around us since time immemorial.

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

To: Jenn Moller

Subject: Re: VCH coordination call - Feb 4
Date: Friday, February 4, 2022 11:02:54 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

Thanks Jenn!

From: Jenn Moller <jmoller@westvancouver.ca>

Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 11:02:07 AM

To: Jenn Suggitt <jsuggitt@westvancouver.ca>

Cc: Nancy Henderson <nhenderson@westvancouver.ca>
Subject: FW: VCH coordination call - Feb 4

I think this was for you.

From: Nancy Henderson <nhenderson@westvancouver.ca>

Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 11:01 AM

To: I O
Cc: Jenn Moller <jmoller@westvancouver.ca>

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

We acknowledge that we are on the traditional, ancestral and unceded territory of the Skwxw7mesh Uxwumixw (Squamish Nation),
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
and attachment(s). Thank you.
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From: Nancy Henderson

To: s. 15(1)(I) Robert Bartlett; Mark Chan

Cc: Jenn Suggitt

Subject: FW: Vancouver Coastal Health Community Partner Update - January 21, 2022
Date: Friday, January 21, 2022 4:47:55 PM

Attachments: VCH COVID-19 January 21, 2022.pdf

Hi everyone,

Please see attached the latest update from VCH. Thank you.

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
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 2:47 PM
Subject: Vancouver Coastal Health Community Partner Update - January 21, 2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address

prvs=0138d965b=Clive.Camm@vch.ca. Do not click links or open attachments unless you validate the sender
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

LATEST UPDATE - JANUARY 21, 2022
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

Updates to Provincial Health Orders

Earlier this week, Provincial Health Officer Dr. Bonnie Henry, extended the current restrictions
on events and gatherings through to Feb. 16, at which point they will be reassessed. This
applies to the current closures in place at bars and nightclubs in addition to limitations in
restaurants, theatres, stadiums, and other indoor settings. In addition, COVID-19 safety plans
for businesses will remain in place, with support offered by WorkSafe BC.

Beginning Jan. 20, gyms and exercise facilities will reopen for indoor individual and group
fitness activities with capacity limits. Proof of vaccine will be required at all locations, with
physical distancing requirements in place.

The B.C. Vaccine Card order will remain in place past Jan. 31 to minimize risks in settings where
it is required. More details on the current PHO orders can be found here.

Vancouver Coastal Health COVID-19 testing update
Vancouver Coastal Health (VCH) has adjusted clinical processes and practices across our testing

sites to align with new provincial testing guidelines, which prioritize testing for those at higher

risk of serious illness and those who live or work in high-risk settings. Further information about
the new testing criteria is available on the BCCDC website.

Before attending a VCH testing site, please ensure you are eligible for testing. If you are not
eligible, guidance on self-monitoring and self-isolation is available on the BCCDC website.

VCH public testing sites do not provide testing for travel and recreational purposes. VCH testing
sites will not test individuals who require proof of a negative test to return to work, school or
recreational activities. A list of private pay clinics that accommodate testing services for these
purposes is available on the BCCDC website.

Health authority parking will be available to those who need most

With $78 million in parking fees waived since April 1, 2020, pay parking will be reinstated at B.C.
health authority sites to ensure that parking spots are available for patients, staff, volunteers
and visitors, and so that free parking can continue to be extended to those who regularly
receive certain treatments in acute-care settings.

This change comes into effect March 4, 2022.

Free parking at provincial health-care facilities will continue for patients receiving dialysis
treatment or undergoing cancer treatment in acute-care programs, and for parents or
caregivers of children staying in the hospital overnight. Volunteers will still be able to park for



https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/covid-19/info/restrictions#restaurants-bars
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free, and financial hardship provisions will continue to be managed on a case-by-case basis by
health authorities.

Health Canada approves COVID-19 treatment

Earlier this week, Health Canada approved the use of Paxlovid, a medication to treat adults with
mild to moderate COVID-19 who are at high risk of progressing to serious disease, including
hospitalization or death.

Until now, authorized medications for COVID-19 have had to be taken in a hospital or
healthcare setting. Paxlovid is the first COVID-19 therapy that can be taken at home. The drug is
intended for use as soon as possible after diagnosis of COVID-19 and within five days of the
start of symptomes.

Provincial Health Officer Dr. Bonnie Henry said on Tuesday that the province expects to receive
approximately 4,000 treatment doses and is working with the clinical care advisory team to
distribute the treatment where it can be most effective. While antivirals play a role in reducing
serious illness associated with COVID-19 infection, vaccination continues to be our best defense
against the virus providing protection to you and to those around you.

COVID-19 vaccine update

As of Thursday, Jan. 20, 2022, 89.4% (4,455,046) of eligible people five and older in B.C. have
received their first dose of COVID-19 vaccine and 83.5% (4,161,148) have received their second
dose.

In addition, 92.5% (4,286,419) of eligible people 12 and older in B.C. have received their first
dose of COVID-19 vaccine, 89.8% (4,160,597) have received their second dose and 36.7%
(1,700,206) have received a third dose.

Also, 92.8% (4,015,411) of all eligible adults in B.C. have received their first dose, 90.2%
(3,902,659) have received their second dose and 39.3% (1,698,882) have received a third dose.

Ministry of Health update

In the Jan. 20, 2022, statement on B.C.’s COVID-19 response, 891 COVID-positive individuals are
in hospital and 119 are in intensive care. In the past 24 hours, 15 new deaths have been
reported, for an overall total of 2,520.

2,150 new cases were reported with 454 of those in the Vancouver Coastal Health (VCH) area.

The total number of people who have tested positive for COVID-19 in B.C. now stands at
305,715 since the start of the pandemic. There are 34,835 active cases of COVID-19 across B.C.
currently.

VCH vaccination clinics
Access a full list of VCH vaccination clinics, including pop-up clinics, by visiting
http://www.vch.ca/vaccine.

All clinics are accepting drop-ins for first and second doses, but appointments are required for
children aged five to 11 years old, and for booster or third doses. All are welcome at our clinics,
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including those without personal health numbers and people who are not residents of B.C. To
book a vaccine, register on the provincial system or call 1-833-838-2323. Service BC locations
can also help you register for a vaccine.

Get your BC Vaccine Card online at gov.bc.ca/vaccinecard. Once verified, you will be able to
save a digital copy to your mobile device or print a hard copy to present along with your
government-issued photo identification when entering designated businesses. Don’t have
access to a computer? Get your card from a Service BC Centre or by calling 1-833-838-2323 at
the Get Vaccinated call centre.

National Non-Smoking Week — Get the scoop

Do your kids know more about vaping than you do? Do they have the right information? Do
you? During the pandemic, vaping among young people continues to be an epidemic. To mark
National Non-Smoking Week, VCH's Tobacco and Vapor Products Reduction team shares
interesting insights into the vaping industry as well as supports and resources for youth and
adults alike.

Vancouver Coastal Health winter care campaign — know where to go for the

right care

Winter can be an exciting time of year, but it also comes with an increase in people visiting the
emergency department (ED). While it is important to visit the E for emergent health issues,
non-life threatening urgent and non-urgent conditions can often be effectively managed by
urgent primary care centres (UPCCs), family doctors, walk-in clinics or other services. Those
who are unsure where to access care can call 8-1-1 for general health guidance and information
on services available in their local community.

Both hospitals and community clinics continue to be safe place to access treatment and care.
Find out more here about where and when to seek care this winter.

Access translated resources in the following languages:

Winter care poster in English | Chinese Simplified ({11897 32) | Traditional (Ff2H32) |

Punjabi (1IT-|T8'J[) | Arabic | Korean (2= 1) | Tagalog | Japanese | | Farsi | Russian | Spanish
(Espafiol) | Viethamese (Tiéng Viét)

Winter care postcard in English | Chinese Simplified ({8189 32) | Traditional (g2 37) |

Punjabi (W) | Arabic | Korean (8= 04) | Tagalog | Japanese | Farsi | Russian | Spanish
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

e Assertive Community Treatment Website Development *New*
Navigating information about mental health and substance use (MHSU) services is critical
when you or someone you care for is in crisis. Vancouver Coastal Health (VCH) is working to
create a website that helps MSHU clients, their families and friends to quickly find
important information about Assertive Community Treatment (ACT). We want to hear from
individuals across the province in a survey, a focus group, and individual interviews for the
development of the ACT website.

e Patient Advisor - "Code Blue" training review for staff *New*
The Mock Code Blue Simulation Program helps train healthcare staff in responding to a
code blue event. This training program now has an opportunity to involve
patient/family/public partners for their input. Specifically the program is looking to improve
the quality of the communication when the primary care team reports to the Code Blue
Team upon their arrival.

e Survey - Medical imaging brochures *New*
Richmond Hospital's medical imaging team has developed medical imaging brochures that
will be provided to patients. The goals of these brochures are to decrease the nervousness
that some patients may experience before taking medical imaging tests and to help them
become more knowledgeable about the tests. We would like your feedback on the
brochures so that we can determine if our messaging is clear and if not, how it can be
improved from your perspective.

VCH community engagement opportunities can be found on our Engage VCH homepage.

Home support resource pamphlet
VCH has developed some resource material for home support services and how to access it.
This information is available in various languages.

e Home support pamphlet
[English] | [ 4=,2J! Arabic] | [ .o Farsi] | [Francais French] | [Espafiol Spanish] | [Tagalog]
|[Tiéng Viét Vietnamese]

e Home support client handbook
[English] | [ (s« Farsi]

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
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https://vch.eduhealth.ca/en/permalink/phem4182

https://vch.eduhealth.ca/en/permalink/phem4183
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COVID-19 vaccination resource toolkit
e COVID-19 vaccine registration poster

[English] | [&s,2)! Arabic] | [BI1A 53 Chinese Simplified] | [Z£8& 513X Chinese Traditional] |

[Low Farsi] | [8H= O] Korean] | et punjabi] | [Espafiol Spanish] | [Tagalog] | [Ti€ng Viét
Vietnamese]

e Vaccine safety information
[English] | [{BI{A 532 Chinese Simplified] | [ZE253C Chinese Traditional] | [2H= O Korean] |
AR Puniabi] | [Tagalog]

e Aftercare information
[English] | [ &v,a)! Arabic] | [American Sign Language - ASL] | [B11A 9 3Z Chinese Simplified] |

[Z£8&dh X Chinese Traditional]| [ .o« Farsi] | [Francais French] | [2t= O Korean] | [1IT-|TE|'J[
Punjabi] | [Espafiol Spanish] | [Tigrinya] | [Tiéng Viét Vietnamese]

e COVID-19 vaccine information sessions hosted by S.U.C.C.E.S.S. and VCH (Cantonese and
Mandarin)
[Cantonese] | [Mandarin]

e COVID-19 vaccine Q&A with Dr. Ray Chaboyer
[English]

e COVID-19 vaccine info session by VCH Chief Medical Health Officer Dr. Patricia Daly
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

%k %k %k

Land Acknowledgement
We would like to acknowledge that our places of work and the Vancouver Coastal Health
facilities lie on the traditional, unceded homelands of the fourteen First Nation Communities of
the Heiltsuk, Kitasoo-Xai’xais, Lil’'wat, Musqueam, N’Quatqua, Nuxalk, Samahquam, Sechelt,
Skatin, Squamish, Tla’amin, Tsleil-Waututh, Wuikinuxv, and Xa’xtsa.
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http://www.bccdc.ca/Health-Info-Site/Documents/COVID-19_vaccine/VaccinationAftercare_S_Chinese.PDF
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http://www.bccdc.ca/Health-Info-Site/Documents/COVID-19_vaccine/VaccinationAftercare_Farsi.PDF
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

The B.C. Vaccine Card order will remain in place past Jan. 31 to minimize risks in settings
where it is required. More details on the current PHO orders can be found here.

Vancouver Coastal Health COVID-19 testing update

Vancouver Coastal Health (VCH) has adjusted clinical processes and practices across our
testing sites to align with new provincial testing guidelines, which prioritize testing for those at
higher risk of serious illness and those who live or work in high-risk settings. Further
information about the new testing criteria is available on the BCCDC website.

Before attending a VCH testing site, please ensure you are eligible for testing. If you are not
eligible, guidance on self-monitoring and self-isolation is available on the BCCDC website.

VCH public testing sites do not provide testing for travel and recreational purposes. VCH
testing sites will not test individuals who require proof of a negative test to return to work,
school or recreational activities. A list of private pay clinics that accommodate testing services

for these purposes is available on the BCCDC website.

Health authority parking will be available to those who need most
With $78 million in parking fees waived since April 1, 2020, pay parking will be reinstated at

B.C. health authority sites to ensure that parking spots are available for patients, staff,
volunteers and visitors, and so that free parking can continue to be extended to those who
regularly receive certain treatments in acute-care settings.

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
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http://secure-web.cisco.com/1QKBZ5TTH29XoKgr7xt2XPbYLwbneQTjCAc5tICcmV_tbz3hzDIuVKnJoHLFidk9uSCDMC7ukkbWrM1NfDqbIgacH5h_5jBfBtIIR8aFiMQi7yxB4HjkRwXRdDS8PAOGp-ffjtcLvwTHJ-7iwKOx_avmNx0JMWBhgZPn2q49CysbsYf5myMDZuKpJoicTTkWmJ4PjDEehxIInZ0zE8ZbzVYyu1F8aFyeGEZQYP9bDG30Xh2HrR5UNj99-l6cDSgMUbD4TlCGDFH20LvhiX5r44DXPTEd9nbblRVh62_ShY6H_8Wf0KOAqpbwNbRNMgVAG/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2Fhealth-info%2Fdiseases-conditions%2Fcovid-19%2Ftesting%2Fwhere-to-get-a-covid-19-test-in-bc%3Fgclid%3DCjwKCAiArOqOBhBmEiwAsgeLmbx1S0xJ8U1byoR7D3dt-xxTxrWcCMpZTx0uadTRq_Q_Y27PN0AC_RoCoLwQAvD_BwE
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Earlier this week, Health Canada approved the use of Paxlovid, a medication to treat adults
with mild to moderate COVID-19 who are at high risk of progressing to serious disease,
including hospitalization or death.

Until now, authorized medications for COVID-19 have had to be taken in a hospital or
healthcare setting. Paxlovid is the first COVID-19 therapy that can be taken at home. The drug
is intended for use as soon as possible after diagnosis of COVID-19 and within five days of the
start of symptoms.

Provincial Health Officer Dr. Bonnie Henry said on Tuesday that the province expects to
receive approximately 4,000 treatment doses and is working with the clinical care advisory
team to distribute the treatment where it can be most effective. While antivirals play a role in
reducing serious illness associated with COVID-19 infection, vaccination continues to be our
best defense against the virus providing protection to you and to those around you.

COVID-19 vaccine update

As of Thursday, Jan. 20, 2022, 89.4% (4,455,046) of eligible people five and older in B.C. have
received their first dose of COVID-19 vaccine and 83.5% (4,161,148) have received their
second dose.

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
(3,902,659) have received their second dose and 39.3% (1,698,882) have received a third
dose.

Ministry of Health update

In the Jan. 20, 2022, statement on B.C.’s COVID-19 response, 891 COVID-positive individuals
are in hospital and 119 are in intensive care. In the past 24 hours, 15 new deaths have been
reported, for an overall total of 2,520.

2,150 new cases were reported with 454 of those in the Vancouver Coastal Health (VCH) area.

The total number of people who have tested positive for COVID-19 in B.C. now stands at
305,715 since the start of the pandemic. There are 34,835 active cases of COVID-19 across
B.C. currently.

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
children aged five to 11 years old, and for booster or third doses. All are welcome at our
clinics, including those without personal health numbers and people who are not residents of
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http://secure-web.cisco.com/10L1GXBBWFcTI6IoRFAprwzsXSX68_TqlyaK6yzzB8xU-KROGbN7qpg0-2yc_-UsoEBrsScWroOU8bt-yPVwf5TCok4MZJm9lGlNVx1vtpTIbX497UPvb5sSHvmnILAJ-4QqpwscXUkSMzeQFrFsr-VzULExUiZwOpQItUk4e_d8cwKy7tk0AVyK7egyW-BYk591XJeBmOs-emKDAzzMGbObY1zqBNYkQAkRivJ8rA7HStScTg9eiYUUMTX8pBlZosxdQ3fHfCyjr7e9DCLXOSN_TrRiAoQ4kLRPedCE_suwDIjnurc23-7WQr7Xl_0Gg/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2Fvaccine

B.C. To book a vaccine, register on the provincial system or call 1-833-838-2323. Service BC
locations can also help you register for a vaccine.

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
who are unsure where to access care can call 8-1-1 for general health guidance and
information on services available in their local community.

Both hospitals and community clinics continue to be safe place to access treatment and care.
Find out more here about where and when to seek care this winter.

Access translated resources in the following languages:

Winter care poster in English | Chinese Simplified (B4 37) | Traditional (FEeHI3) |

Punjabi (JAE) | Arabic | Korean ($t=0) | Tagalog | Japanese | | Farsi | Russian | Spanish
(Espafiol) | Vietnamese (Tiéng Viét)

Winter care postcard in English | Chinese Simplified ({E1A5037) | Traditional (B2 7) |
Punjabi (JdTEH) | Arabic | Korean (P=304) | Tagalog | Japanese | Farsi | Russian | Spanish

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

when you or someone you care for is in crisis. Vancouver Coastal Health (VCH) is working
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http://secure-web.cisco.com/1wCA3moCU_5pm6U4E24tPUnb3ziePAPAXip2NaaFRMygFji6TMx012B5lueV0pMRHvxQlMkllq7ztVVt9n7GoFPlw7AAYY_oKi-El58yUuoHBEy7JsqToo1lKlHjSQQQcI7MNmBhRBqwwBLvNU0xnVKdCH5yvN44p5rImVLcg9QJhAsvt8NdRNTNWL0DaJPxTHu5-x7PWK3zWAjIMu-xWzBGsFDre0mBca_jYdhCFIp6HSu3PlYaSmQPN6hkIt7C0BCZTz1KT_XAm3peRB4Z-i8rNWOgynEIdP9ezfYqcL2I4BzhyF4tEQkpGVRu-5BBy/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2Fwinter-care-poster.pdf
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to create a website that helps MSHU clients, their families and friends to quickly find
important information about Assertive Community Treatment (ACT). We want to hear
from individuals across the province in a survey, a focus group, and individual interviews
for the development of the ACT website.

e Patient Advisor - "Code Blue" training review for staff *New*

The Mock Code Blue Simulation Program helps train healthcare staff in responding to a
code blue event. This training program now has an opportunity to involve
patient/family/public partners for their input. Specifically the program is looking to
improve the quality of the communication when the primary care team reports to the
Code Blue Team upon their arrival.

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
[English] | [ 4w\ Arabic] | [ )& Farsi] | [Erancais French] | [Espafiol Spanish] | [Tagalog] |
[Tiéng Viét Vietnamese)]

e Home support client handbook

[English] | [ w18 Farsi]

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
http://www.bccdc.ca

For community engagement opportunities at VCH, see: https://engage.vch.ca/

COVID-19 vaccination resource toolkit

e COVID-19 vaccine registration poster

[English] | [&e)! Arabic] | [BI{AD X Chinese Simplified] | [ZX&& 513 Chinese Traditional] |
[ do Farsi] | [2F= O Korean] | [u”?ﬂa? Punjabi] | [Espafiol Spanish] | [Tagalog] | [Tiéng Viét
Vietnamese]
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https://secure-web.cisco.com/14HS_hAk0zVDGTYZx-mMluEfGbjBVE1v-zxuY-NNQQPz2Typ-U4yxX64cJa6p3Gqn1JZRL1iAl4AsQesOOILnsMXvwb4HHx7FazvasYXtQAIeYmrypB4B_Dnpnb5bSs1T4HXsnXvvvt0vvWglSRWQZ1RnrvmqQIRYHYSBUO3wszYTaONvLvSeUB9epUS2olxhx7TxJh9sFOh47MWQgMZOylr38oPy0TndlSYqQTlayH8dLkbnozJJzC_kqjHWQE2Z0xJAAmTXP4Ypm-CFMayftuanMKimS2haDsCpEAzu9iUS6skYMpU4YqSK0AqXlCBJ/https%3A%2F%2Fvch.eduhealth.ca%2Fen%2Fpermalink%2Fphem4178
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1lYEOwrbrvEZbx4n1g83A_5fW8oP11D1pUpGDTB3lCXLNPsJtH2p6NuzzWduJTH1qnG8SCKMCiRGGrAJjJ-M89LUNW-U7BWSZgTXmqisFkrVtskIJIEZ0TmtrLbzGmUszn_dMb-jc3ABnqA8hvKPmXMGc4HXdY864nMl7T1EuY8UdLapZsyJIkx_GKSJfM6xhWtGLoP9QUKDV23W7Cuonqv1CsujqW60AyYr4OaRwULFTeNmpDxWGqDZX-f9N6KE8R-3a4b9EthIlIEnyC-qKXqH31-pW_FgnQHBwR5MeLNCYOFf82NPlF2zeyZa55rzc/https%3A%2F%2Fvch.eduhealth.ca%2Fen%2Fpermalink%2Fphem4179
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1cURBObL9kZl1jVrsP26cUCECqMmjrmpOu3g4wZTNWH1Y4_FNQNOPw1QZR0FnMtTQaxWoiRKYZriGCuLK6Vnl0puSMyFgihUe73FXCVcPv7OQEI6KiVYL6x2k6UJcWQIqYSLuDfQGeefp5kWLMIW9q-Z7-ZKCfR-fmh4EOuRGSq6D5q15vG_9pqaco_1u_oWrFn84ZAwD30kEQqhLhrguyrolpmlgdtkSG9O0K8M_yscdWfflxum6dVz6_6CS6QTHy8hA2dMlnIhxB3BhustPw35zJeObD66W9mCtO3K5UT2zVt_CIz2VEZR2HJauRl4B/https%3A%2F%2Fvch.eduhealth.ca%2Fen%2Fpermalink%2Fphem4180
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1hsc8yhNH1GiR_F0EXTZfINsgGLEjeyI7cnsM-S8lSi2Md6-Hgfqjnv-qk73qhoclqN5vZt1H2OYYh4hpezkEUiG7pHUCtFGMVu6bSc4dAtxtwL6bQn-t74fd16JQxJIu7P1wHBrWPbto9aEhiTvf9ZQcUIROHaRTLTpBMXb7cgs_LBsyR6i-Ud_8iHj9tVMyhHxmhLTOjbG6CMtRPWmRyfnpfyWsLifJo5Ha_F6RaRphdYP0HmPlJRFi1hcWoAFT21677FSez40Ku83INt1lRZNzlnbwUOjF_oBNbhQOh5ekpNBrjz1vXk5BtPCPa5sM/https%3A%2F%2Fvch.eduhealth.ca%2Fen%2Fpermalink%2Fphem4181
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1wbXuPatq-Xvp8GXONRmN7kkXCXg_YcDzYp462RSZAT2uYlQFWtw5a8BFgM5TtZe9izL_84H0KPNpuzr5nJRZakyZoMjF9GUO8HeZ_GWfmXHH5vQeOkJZykFCrwqo1GaaR7wO1_aMneXcuj0wyHT_85G8qe_2aHxBm79z_8bO9Z3VYLZO77_4X2CuZcusAeOfPDX4UeWNkNkWvNlBgDaDJYX7s5hVj26h7Ea_T1tAcAWA-w9-Gd97m_sAhs0F2QfJt8i6jllpDSC8hsoUrOOzavA3-nkN3n6W6karbIjhfraht7wOYtrhuuvsbsYQ_7hw/https%3A%2F%2Fvch.eduhealth.ca%2Fen%2Fpermalink%2Fphem4182
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1_7Gjr5sFiIFBMHtrjjULhlcV9nhK0qYu-avPQSq0anc0kvKRUL3Oq-G5ZKJZGLzX-QC_T6fvn1kPJoo2wtFTEksCHO25-z17P3HYndYdJ-THa20hu-wEDt327GDOuFBIGbJwxDXsO8znE8f5ax_2gcpUn3gOhfufaGWYF8rAp0Om-FwH8QunMZSEc75mLo1XQ2y0R6fWtik13YTYED_C5d3ZMehEW859ZIdanpJ4A-4LgyaPAR0iwhUEF7nvoWdPMB079VoxUNGiIfEWWVGWLTsv5d7mp4AZkBbSHHtcM0tVAReo63IzGwJuyEy3zWuI/https%3A%2F%2Fvch.eduhealth.ca%2Fen%2Fpermalink%2Fphem4183
https://secure-web.cisco.com/14QLLCe5IgtXKvC7betT4njhU2nmoUtyEIcwVxSd4o1SNeYXnsyJAsqcXmL-oL1S_7LqgWY2fpk7CaVxv37ID6xk7v0uGYLIxG92XCuyIk7Nv-6YjhJsSM3ocrUu-YSW0NWou7XxemabCdecmFGHqFM9h8127ih_3kXLhsXamfnge1bCZRJBeDEU0pGOLGAtmJRVyquw31PEaAFrjUWQKD0BhRhh91WtDMAC0cEtU5sWQKoG6atzDR0svrEYXiEn_XKed8KsB3d4A62Srt4g6_VvsfJFBs1d86clyC_eYqAzjKyxU6h1kJEwKWGUQtUcK/https%3A%2F%2Fvch.eduhealth.ca%2Fen%2Fpermalink%2Fphem4133
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1E_ElNEk5V3Lp9tkB2RWWMn-cVKYJLbTO84rM4g_Q4pg6j7dPJEhom0YPUjKMwDRRvmWLbC1DCB0ETpmXmmMAKkPJwFHWtX2DhW-CmZQx-BNfa1UiPZzOCAEHLFSew7Bs0xVLUYW1-Ed2e2tvspjZFqV_Ce987bAD581V2FzclZT0BpIMQA8LoUN7SyT7bNjpuaLL6ZLq6xsV-O6eOf799b-TP3Z5kYzcEiXH5FRgxYpYeTjYLQcHbs3az3GyUqCRnA2jTo_77LE9XBmtH0DCwwK3g5xNeZGzogwe8hgOASbhgRBX1olD1GPhZ_ATotK6/https%3A%2F%2Fvch.eduhealth.ca%2Fen%2Fpermalink%2Fphem4189
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1Cm0rN9pELIKU1g2rUt1N4fNRGlEMsHgaJD3fvYSs2YBHD9jvSjT-RHiaulFSsF8u410yuVaLPO6A5I2gP3W9qmXa1kxluGhdLkQrrJqIEu9l7mUYVlkRIIa1HlsECCqRacKSnXZ0tExEntJ_QCevqhBw70kMzUTMZQvdWiQ_-AI4aMxd97-IXmgkJOYdgyBYoetIFuSdSk2hdQpuZ1hNTZuGhf0aVpy5QRk_pIrwRVgMnWullDAWAAf9sdH4JJlgGVLzMP0pUd1aFphNBwtPp45LJSKgrOs9jZpLHYZf-h5Ewv4jJtWfFNquYT1hpmMj/https%3A%2F%2Fwww2.gov.bc.ca%2Fgov%2Fcontent%2Fhealth%2Fabout-bc-s-health-care-system%2Foffice-of-the-provincial-health-officer%2Fcurrent-health-topics%2Fcovid-19-novel-coronavirus
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1m0lQLsAeDWCMUP0vwlPgQmyrEyO1olYx41jCm8hx_O2xNj6-YI1_AAOuO2BMZXGryoYHkRugzWkWvoikNS3PvCUp0QX0G8z1hbNU_BUnUFu_Eflz9fpmWVHfilywQ6SKxJQbcABwhFHKz6rSM8_e9WcQvWSc0GhF8GnqBfAZCPi-lL7Xm3LCWNPbruortWWymUlXbYkJmD68hvzFBp4-L1szsz4eAWA_FefW7cuVb7aeFDI7UKjiCRmsLHjmaPyALmamhfCZvlHuChBGqyhKZtynHuOdmvw4lKWysLifkGd3sHQhI-WYMoEn3BkS7gSM/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2Fhealth-info%2Fdiseases-conditions%2Fcovid-19%2Fdata
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1u2AESsTN8s1iX9cxd8dLrzKPO60EILCKSKV9BLPK1XL9dD-BMpYktSvBKz9I68K1_zt1gtThTra4xfK9OT2TWIPxTP9aXBYWzgDbCU3gvQAZ7InYmcTitYloXSjCVEnk54qY8GgRy4JA-dtwoZbPjkc1XSKWZspaa9QEQw_jja8x7kLxQVy62c0hyZsjrrYLgfZScL0wd4IZ0X_xmupK9o7phFT1XqTwnNQAXW66f2ehlhZuneUEw3BFJSi7td5_RTKovI2pP3bHx-Ox4Dan60PG-VmiinVBfQPssTa_rLJppd41EXhv89vRx35nLiu4/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2F
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1B38UxFQKgecg3SYqs898a8p_G-rNYlbrj0VRVDlVFLufJe94NefFDU6_iqOGwLY7HR6zx721VDhjF1H7rvHR0Axy8084uMgZHZcsRxJPrtsNzPGWt_H3W2ky1MRFiQx8PXMgBZBNxQASntIl7x_znKA38ty0wE_tYFI1CGajaFG4hLfo9DGO9ItPBsY2qneueHOwLnRkl1nOMg0-vACRyGx48NbUuK8XQDktdf_fmdkeWFSGYP71RhsCegIVoGj7BntZzpVqKnRsZhcvDfT__zYMx_H1NSgkVECubPvQdPmOvI03tFZdn6Di7EsBFMkw/https%3A%2F%2Fengage.vch.ca%2F
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1rTUvlJMvbxOtOYro7vv4isqRtvJ_Ts00UhqqAIqrWCCrkuYObj0uqP0D2vKov4TSFBpeAExcoRGRh62FAev-8syW8wkkCNmKRvH4wBEyZeT2Jg6mj8VRGVghtiNI_NKaj1I46KbonTpomi0Opmr8_Vhk4E3L8EuKDsomLFXd5JNmvZEkoMcGDJ7X2o1x61anjZ5KCa5pV_oLe00mdkyyDlERb3FEQiMvPjpsZSCVU4LC6alYULMSWmAY7I7Xe-2UG5k8KBW2qZhzI5frJBFzC3xyb4upHnHfCcIM47k95aEKdXf8e0nIWagfhSlkNfPh/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FVCH_COVID19_vaccines_steps.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1bgQ5MZsJK_BJd_PbNeIvEtVEecgTt1-QlQrIr4673a26JWbdHA2ufov7zohVc7_6HUx6Djs9u4rKFFr3aFrrLnD9_aIo5TImmKZfZEGTNa0492SfoUq79D8r3SMw71SkFTenbTbDgrumF_ijY1IXD0VAuPUq4quTD02XKvppeYuOPjWEfqIj3aiFozFBqjyzjqk9C_WiDxYu_se2CbGHaeoY-IdQ8ntQXczpjnFLejIj_-nKIrk-adrMxXtp_0R_0qbCq_MbQvnmE7ns8n5HXJx92jTZl-HY_C_-aut2KujRKLr4Tw-gehi2VxwPIpuG/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19-vaccine-information-for-seniors_arabic.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1DBvxsQGTLMI9K3mt2G0Ed9oZKEF8MCXgnO4zEH1ilOrkq_kvDlJ8aMv_QomRql-yNrxRRKUC8HmLq7KKzRkPOhM9c4WQcU5s-72MNwMEHpNAdi2VdMk5NRS1E1TP4pgpTPjnm1RWpyIf1ikb8g6877XFOmaU53qryLWIBmaUB633XGGHfDPTUECKrD9iL8d01M2F2Q87iyj9-Z4Hwq-4EHzFCYqdZnR7Nfxy_qB1-RUCsqh1OznELP65m7QTlSwW-onQH6pAS8zwia42XLANMrertaqVu0i4gfr2PfkkQoVO6VuYLfYCxDmK_lfM4oiY/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2F_layouts%2F15%2FDocIdRedir.aspx%3FID%3DVCHCA-1797567310-3428
http://secure-web.cisco.com/126tB_cD4iANHE7PvRHA85uoQCjVfH9iExgila7qsdx-L7Y-nKOxL6qyyR8_FZG5SwHjLaTSEgOPtPiIF4kMsodGKOya9mg7hmiIKd1OmKQ6NOjcJfoiqxf5qiZ_m28SS_RYMUBGYBO0hYGToFbxcK0JhL2m31ERZ8Fk2zrQnleN__hleGfTxqJ-100XJh1OykOz7yBmKl8hsNMl102Eyc2MVPWkiJlTRr1Sll3TGVYwhHX90drXDVekbeR0XSLaXWDNq4x8EFaJw6tR7ZYGsi9S2iKlMeqvi6dxhrtNxsNz9ZtnLlpiqPCqV70_aU-M-/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2F_layouts%2F15%2FDocIdRedir.aspx%3FID%3DVCHCA-1797567310-3432
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1MX-sdOw9LJbE4aaH8at2rkOTIwITthajOhC6FPNmtWdlkG_jPSn8Sbippk3Um6VDskU-2sE1ibN9tmBsn8KFFE6nhWSR8p-C9ivedOizxrpT4UJFWWclXDkffE8-ZxgQyUQvM_wnOivaZm7z3qhkN1EcNrrJyWYVljIUcR0x3FNAN-Ruobm2NgNqz121XkWqsa13zWzrU-3qho8ZtHwXCPrz2-mFyaHTGyXCiJgkzTWlW65klKCXzswex7nfbaqZiuoY3BTyH_36ZgzTTLBewhUDM69jtNaU90kK_yRecB1sgVKTQI-umNYuUAm6cJTb/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2F_layouts%2F15%2FDocIdRedir.aspx%3FID%3DVCHCA-1797567310-3430
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1Rh51rKEiPB42nQIjGl4A4KOjEPdugPT5bSLX_AV1eXOdFV8HWKfoyUAG3_HKTwHLWe59t-Rb7Rb_MP1lYb4vrC5rZWfodxwO9IQOlP4i0jWUWXlCFj3adGIBTGxcmOaJUQuYFW-09dBPBarVb51s1zmZZ40KdaBiOU4BYaItmcyBraLt5lVzfmR6638Itmj_BS41bZ1E--LfYGiURqLjz2Wn7GxoIbUc4Zr3ax-ykOW3YMrbL3dhwNgxioPFekhDVfxAskNXWIeSpchJaJgyzMkuHQsrgZKVII0aAH49mBVJ3uOhy-bZ6enJ6ebGr7sz/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2F_layouts%2F15%2FDocIdRedir.aspx%3FID%3DVCHCA-1797567310-3426
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1HNvPvhjcYBpA25r5D1nc9N14IpApHGYiO2cQFNKA81QqmzQHb1VYblPzYLyQjnWK1WA2xSJT-3AItNYwY3gix8U1vJAC29mGUzvoUrMEckdZ2ugICa3jfWZHemrbD1zXTYBiKlUUdyJOtSyR5j2uAHrJiA4vDEzlHL7ErdMYJymgQ4fn-55IDGD58Pi3Wp5ScWnf411v8iHYyJsnaRz98Yrc2dvh7ahvu63mCRz7k_yv_0Exrjs02GWcoxXcG02nPWWRoSFfpazBZStF_hkoL3wkeQdttf4Czeum_-41iHM3jifg7SX-BVd48-ihB8yn/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2F_layouts%2F15%2FDocIdRedir.aspx%3FID%3DVCHCA-1797567310-3427
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1wF1Dm2_Fx8hbW_rz6yVMU5C5-FuEdQvxFJeHrrW-1eiWQ7mWewuMQKlJ8tpZrCLzFYvDGkyIsIZqgA4NiY7vIYuhgUB6RZSSc-U9IIVDU1emUlZ5QRTGnuudogl9yAGGA-S3d1DBc4fbrAZ3O9UyMIlOctPidhkmW1fAyKtTCQABL8iKOq7bwsRlD52C1rdGzhGuEUpeVr894KbHIdU0_oALTN_0pZ_BYKcN77GPfqpqHrvlzIedBiOBODJZ6vwmy7rr8L7DabxV6V8Ewk60a1T91GCrvIKv95JBeyNhfan3xxSjGaEvomDD09pkC_dE/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19-vaccine-information-for-seniors_spanish.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/143WD3yilEoL-K0dscu375OuuoPVu60RcZjRAxOTYwMV_dRsOL0g4v0KifPZjstz4k2a23AEWcFc6RdUmSlAkyrr5cSMN1R-SyAK_9ti2zDwqIt85yc5Uj908BIJl4mRRKeHv8pBTeCoFZ9VPJa5FIL80F5BHNP9095HwVEyMrmr1L8-Qxc4xcoD205hsTz4BK0LH2SjKykm1d_VhdP7fm7vmIqWbqZ86Do8yIB2ZchUt2dRas26c0eXDBc-H79zKwLSDVN42cGh6f8GEUgzUd5f5i_oRj9R1rkcy1EFcePSeUhptbSHtP0VtifT2zkIh/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19-vaccine-information-for-seniors_tagalog.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1xyHZz_r9OvkW_jTIJck9nuDq5rFvVxh8DiOxCoAayM-tJZE52FSI8lJiWV4_CgFtmTfeons9LztQTLTHALpxCju1-SodpXeulP-8yCyOQIu0zHqPlKX9H3LjEDst74X7zloOBszmGduEo7kN3HGfL9cMs84LC1s_kQf-L8s_cL0J5RtvypErykisoJoXWt0tYn11njrAKwkpZzo8Tce14h4kE9AQHAVHYGoHeJHDzthLEnx0XA5Uhrm4w83U8Os4BKTUM0la9QcIkUNNiK_KjSb6-03NksMBj1GtHVgfl54eC_c-d5I73JMa4Bni01TP/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2F_layouts%2F15%2FDocIdRedir.aspx%3FID%3DVCHCA-1797567310-3429
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1xyHZz_r9OvkW_jTIJck9nuDq5rFvVxh8DiOxCoAayM-tJZE52FSI8lJiWV4_CgFtmTfeons9LztQTLTHALpxCju1-SodpXeulP-8yCyOQIu0zHqPlKX9H3LjEDst74X7zloOBszmGduEo7kN3HGfL9cMs84LC1s_kQf-L8s_cL0J5RtvypErykisoJoXWt0tYn11njrAKwkpZzo8Tce14h4kE9AQHAVHYGoHeJHDzthLEnx0XA5Uhrm4w83U8Os4BKTUM0la9QcIkUNNiK_KjSb6-03NksMBj1GtHVgfl54eC_c-d5I73JMa4Bni01TP/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2F_layouts%2F15%2FDocIdRedir.aspx%3FID%3DVCHCA-1797567310-3429

o Vaccine safety information

[English] | [B{A DX Chinese Simplified] | [#&2 5 3 Chinese Traditional] | [2F= 0] Korean]
| g punjabi] | [Tagalog]

e Aftercare information

[English] | [ &2l Arabic] | [American Sign Language - ASL] | [BE{AD X Chinese Simplified] |
(B B2 Chinese Traditional]| [ ¢ Farsi] | [Erancais French] | [2F= O Korean] | [73[1_-!789[

Punjabi] | [Espafiol Spanish] | [Tigrinya] | [Tiéng Viét Vietnamese)]

e COVID-19 vaccine information sessions hosted by S.U.C.C.E.S.S. and VCH (Cantonese
and Mandarin)
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
facilities lie on the traditional, unceded homelands of the fourteen First Nation Communities
of the Heiltsuk, Kitasoo-Xai’xais, Lil'wat, Musqueam, N'Quatqua, Nuxalk, Samahquam, Sechelt,
Skatin, Squamish, Tla’amin, Tsleil-Waututh, Wuikinuxv, and Xa’xtsa.
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http://secure-web.cisco.com/1mZmyr1St6Vk0vrMDuoAwQjf5pzT11KRtB2fUd5E7rNmOKUya44gHanYN3HMvHmW2qVRPhrX5oG7k51ShzSQj7_uOTIzqRxpNguv1CwvAdb3jjYOtKRhuK9yX5cOHtDMhXiiSCInq_HRcEB_VcduxygXJUMk83C5uR0daPRnTJLtemb4PuQfTkTfi-q3S8_VOU3dqPGMFIq30mclC1Vsp-i1FxOrRkfxBphuKhtjv8SCk509hJ4dCt4-mHnf-t8FO1k1YBfIectXUap-pDyUwd5Pspmbbae_lBJzloVWiMr2j-zG7h5BE-339ejQ-yV4G/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FCOVID_19_vaccine_information_sheet_english.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/15ILsg2ZrIHVrphH9Xr0bg7Ye86n8eadJRUZAkTT9Q04hVWMV85iB7P5fish4h-GcGxPPoAHupUEwaLdGZhF95jZlRIR_kwfDOWVorcvYk4ehaddlmKapO_ShuZauHaH3pnLgKr5jfzH57gWHHFybW6PYwLrWDlpuroUnWRyy01QLjbSZZO39j9RrgybPWclzsrjJPsrWGdcEud4ugy8KRPJ8gXRwKHn0MB27DT_w7m-44zuqMt1BLxzIrEIAQHG5mQ7PFNBM7MerQ3zeS_Tbsv6SoCdMyvsacUxiozenGRQtl-EcH6-sG7oH0XqCj_cE/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FCOVID_19_vaccine_information_sheet_chinese_simp.pdf
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



https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/covid-19/vaccine/register
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/governments/organizational-structure/ministries-organizations/ministries/citizens-services/servicebc
http://gov.bc.ca/vaccinecard
http://www.vch.ca/about-us/news/national-non-smoking-week-2022
http://www.vch.ca/about-us/news/important-information-for-the-holiday-season
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/winter-care-poster.pdf
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/Translated/winter-care-2021-poster-chinese-simp.pdf?pdf=translated
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/Translated/winter-care-2021-poster-chinese-trad.pdf?pdf=translated
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/Translated/winter-care-2021-poster-punjabi.pdf?pdf=translated
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/Translated/winter-care-2021-poster-arabic.pdf?pdf=translated
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/Translated/winter-care-2021-poster-korean.pdf?pdf=translated
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/Translated/winter-care-2021-poster-tagalog.pdf?pdf=translated
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/Translated/winter-care-2021-poster-japanese.pdf?pdf=translated
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/Translated/winter-care-2021-poster-farsi.pdf?pdf=translated
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/Translated/winter-care-2021-poster-russian.pdf?pdf=translated
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/Translated/winter-care-2021-poster-spanish.pdf?pdf=translated
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/Translated/winter-care-2021-poster-spanish.pdf?pdf=translated
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/Translated/winter-care-2021-poster-vietnamese.pdf?pdf=translated
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/Winter-Care-postcard.pdf
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/Translated/winter-care-2021-postcard-chinese-simp.pdf?pdf=translated
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/Translated/winter-care-2021-postcard-chinese-trad.pdf?pdf=translated
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/Translated/winter-care-2021-postcard-punjabi.pdf?pdf=translated
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/Translated/winter-care-2021-postcard-arabic.pdf?pdf=translated
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/Translated/winter-care-2021-postcard-korean.pdf?pdf=translated
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/Translated/winter-care-2021-postcard-tagalog.pdf?pdf=translated
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/Translated/winter-care-2021-postcard-japanese.pdf?pdf=translated
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/Translated/winter-care-2021-postcard-farsi.pdf?pdf=translated
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/Translated/winter-care-2021-postcard-russian.pdf?pdf=translated
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/Translated/winter-care-2021-postcard-spanish.pdf?pdf=translated
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



http://www.vch.ca/Documents/VCH_COVID19_vaccines_steps.pdf
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/COVID-19-vaccine-information-for-seniors_arabic.pdf
http://www.vch.ca/_layouts/15/DocIdRedir.aspx?ID=VCHCA-1797567310-3428
http://www.vch.ca/_layouts/15/DocIdRedir.aspx?ID=VCHCA-1797567310-3432
http://www.vch.ca/_layouts/15/DocIdRedir.aspx?ID=VCHCA-1797567310-3430
http://www.vch.ca/_layouts/15/DocIdRedir.aspx?ID=VCHCA-1797567310-3426
http://www.vch.ca/_layouts/15/DocIdRedir.aspx?ID=VCHCA-1797567310-3427
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/COVID-19-vaccine-information-for-seniors_spanish.pdf
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/COVID-19-vaccine-information-for-seniors_tagalog.pdf
http://www.vch.ca/_layouts/15/DocIdRedir.aspx?ID=VCHCA-1797567310-3429
http://www.vch.ca/_layouts/15/DocIdRedir.aspx?ID=VCHCA-1797567310-3429
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/COVID_19_vaccine_information_sheet_english.pdf
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/COVID_19_vaccine_information_sheet_chinese_simp.pdf
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/COVID_19_vaccine_information_sheet_chinese_trad.pdf
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/COVID_19_vaccine_information_sheet_korean.pdf
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/COVID_19_vaccine_information_sheet_punjabi.pdf
http://www.vch.ca/Documents/COVID_19_vaccine_information_sheet_tagalog.pdf
http://www.bccdc.ca/Health-Info-Site/Documents/COVID-19_vaccine/VaccinationAftercare.pdf
http://www.bccdc.ca/Health-Info-Site/Documents/COVID-19_vaccine/VaccinationAftercare_Arabic.PDF
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FaQVZjum2Mk&feature=youtu.be
http://www.bccdc.ca/Health-Info-Site/Documents/COVID-19_vaccine/VaccinationAftercare_S_Chinese.PDF
http://www.bccdc.ca/Health-Info-Site/Documents/COVID-19_vaccine/VaccinationAftercare_Trad_Chinese.PDF
http://www.bccdc.ca/Health-Info-Site/Documents/COVID-19_vaccine/VaccinationAftercare_Farsi.PDF
http://www.bccdc.ca/Health-Info-Site/Documents/COVID-19_vaccine/VaccinationAftercare_French.PDF
http://www.bccdc.ca/Health-Info-Site/Documents/COVID-19_vaccine/VaccinationAftercare_Korean.PDF
http://www.bccdc.ca/Health-Info-Site/Documents/COVID-19_vaccine/VaccinationAftercare_Punjabi.PDF
http://www.bccdc.ca/Health-Info-Site/Documents/COVID-19_vaccine/VaccinationAftercare_Punjabi.PDF
http://www.bccdc.ca/Health-Info-Site/Documents/COVID-19_vaccine/VaccinationAftercare_Spanish.PDF
http://www.bccdc.ca/Health-Info-Site/Documents/COVID-19_vaccine/VaccinationAftercare_Tigrinya.PDF
http://www.bccdc.ca/Health-Info-Site/Documents/COVID-19_vaccine/VaccinationAftercare_Vietnamese.PDF
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=j28B9JvIa-4&t=2s
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ha9s4HarTvU
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Y9Kf2eSpPmk&t=18s
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLkETa5i0ewgVNWk-RwbbAVPvZV3xAArdW
../ce@vch.ca

From: Jenn Suggitt
To: Mary-Ann Booth
Cc: Nancy Henderson; Robert Bartlett; Mark Chan
Subject: VCH coordination call - Jan 7
Date: Friday, January 7, 2022 11:22:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

imaae002.png

image003.png

Hi Mayor Booth,
Happy New Year — | hope you had a nice holiday break.

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

We acknowledge that we are on the traditional, ancestral and unceded territory of the Skwxw(7mesh Uxwumixw (Squamish Nation),
salilwata?t (Tsleil-Waututh Nation), and x*mabk*ayam (Musqueam Nation). We recognize and respect them as nations in this territory, as
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

To: Mark Chan

Subject: FW: Notifications re positive Covid cases
Date: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 2:53:00 PM
Hi Mark,

See Dr. Choi’s response below.

Thanks,
Jenn.

From: Choi, Alexandra [VA] <alexandra.choil@vch.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 2:39 PM

To: Jenn Suggitt <jsuggitt@westvancouver.ca>
Subject: RE: Notifications re positive Covid cases

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address

prvs=996c¢579fd=alexandra.choil@vch.ca. Do not click links or open attachments unless you validate the sender
and know the content is safe. If you believe this e-mail is suspicious, please report it to IT by marking it as

SPAM.

HiJenn,

Thanks for your email. Unfortunately, it was announced provincially over the winter holidays that we
would no longer be able to continue with contact tracing for low risk cases in BC. This is a change in
the policy reflecting both limitations in capacity and the fact that we are now moving into an
endemic state.

Anyone in the class who was interacting with the cases for prolonged periods of time can be directed
to this website. http://www.vch.ca/covid-19/forcontacts Generally if individuals were sitting
together in class but not interacting socially they should be at limited risk. However, we are seeing
extensive transmission on the North Shore, and unrelated exposures through households and social

networks are likely.

Alex Choi MD MHSc CCFP FRCPC
Medical Health Officer
Vancouver Coastal Health

mobile 604 816 4944
office 604 983 6701
e-mail alexandra.choil@vch.ca

To book appointments please contact my Admin Assistant Roya Dolling at rova.dolling@vch.ca

I acknowledge that my place of work lies on the unceded traditional homelands of the Musqueam, Squamish and Tsleil-Waututh Nations.

The content of this e-mail is confidential and may be privileged. If you receive this e-mail in error, please contact the sender and delete it immediately.
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West Vancouver Communications

Jenn Suggitt

Subject: Special announcement from the CAO: December 22, 2021: New COVID-19 Restrictions

Wednesday, December 22, 2021 4:09:45 PM

Special announcement from the CAO:
December 22, 2021: New COVID-19

Restrictions

Hello everyone,

| am writing today to provide you with more information about the recent
announcements from the Provincial Health Officer and the impacts on our staff and the
community.

We are now in the fifth wave of the pandemic. We have been informed by Dr. Bonnie
Henry that the latest variant is extremely transmissible, and that we have a collective
responsibility to do everything we can to slow the spread. New orders and
recommendations are in place December 23 to January 18, and we are responding as
follows:

e Weight rooms are closed and fithess and dance programs have been cancelled
until January 18, 2022

e We are returning to previous practices and asking staff to wear masks in the

workplace, except when sitting at your desk

Six feet of physical distancing at the workplace will resume where possible

Capacity limits on meetings rooms will resume

When practical, some staff will be asked to resume remote work

Meetings should be held virtually whenever possible

Depending on the department, additional measures will be implemented by your

supervisors where appropriate

These are certainly challenging and stressful times. As a result of the new orders, some
staff in Community Services will have their shifts impacted. We are exploring
opportunities to temporarily redeploy those staff and they will be contacted by their
supervisors within the next 24 hours.

We also continue to get reports of positive COVID-19 cases in our facilities among staff
and the public and we have launched a new web page that lists all reported cases.
Please check westvancouver.ca/news/covid-19-updates/positive-tests regularly to see
if there are any cases reported in your work area. We will no longer be issuing email
alerts for each case.

Reports tell us that the new variant can result in mild symptoms for some people,
similar to a cold. If you have any symptoms at all, please consult your doctor or visit
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HealthLink BC for information. Do not come to work.

| would like to thank the many staff who have already verified their vaccine status. We
know this is the best strategy to combat the spread of COVID-19. Getting vaccinated,
and getting your booster when you are called to, is more important than ever as case
numbers surge in BC, across the country, and around the world. As a team, we will do
what is necessary to protect staff, the community, and our healthcare system.

| know that | repeat this in every update, but it is very important and | mean it in all
sincerity: Please take care of yourselves, your families and each other. Remember that
help is available, whether you access Employee and Family Assistance Program
through Lifeworks, or to additional psychological and counselling options.

If you have not already done so, here is how to get vaccinated:

e Register for your vaccine here.
e Find the drop-in clinic closest to you here.

| want to thank everyone for doing your part to protect yourselves, your families and
those around you. When we do so, we also protect and strengthen public health in the
face of this pandemic. If you have questions about how new restrictions affect you,
please contact your HR Advisor.

Robert

Robert Bartlett
Chief Administrative Officer | District of West Vancouver

This message was sent to you by District of West Vancouver

750 17th Street
West Vancouver BC V7V 3T3

You can change your communication preferences or unsubscribe from future mailings.

Sent by
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From: Nancy Henderson

To: Robert Bartlett; Mark Chan

Cc: Jenn Suggitt

Subject: FW: Vancouver Coastal Health Community Partner Update - December 16, 2021
Date: Friday, December 17, 2021 8:36:24 AM

Attachments: VCH COVID-19 December 16.pdf

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

From: Deutsch, Jeremy [VCH] <jeremy.deutsch@vch.ca>
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 5:09 PM
Subject: Vancouver Coastal Health Community Partner Update - December 16, 2021

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address
prvs=9781a4ad3=jeremy.deutsch@vch.ca. Do not click links or open attachments unless you validate the sender
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
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LATEST UPDATE — DECEMBER 16, 2021

In an effort to keep our community partners connected, we are providing you with regular COVID-19
updates.

Happy holidays from VCH

With the holidays approaching, we express our deepest gratitude for community partners, who
offer critical supports to VCH and populations across the health authority. We sincerely
appreciate your collective support and look forward to continuing our partnership in the New
Year.

COVID-19 vaccine update

As of Thursday, Dec. 16, 2021, 86.8% (4,327,774) of eligible people five and older in B.C. have
received their first dose of COVID-19 vaccine and 82.5% (4,110,723) have received their second
dose.

In addition, 91.6% (4,245,964) of eligible people 12 and older in B.C. have received their first
dose of COVID-19 vaccine, 88.7% (4,110,675) received their second dose and 14% (660,784)
have received a third dose.

Also, 92.0% (3,978,487) of all eligible adults in B.C. have received their first dose, 89.2%
(3,857,097) received their second dose and 15% (660,033) have received a third dose.

Since December 2020, the Province has administered 9,067,590 doses of Pfizer-BioNTech,
Moderna, AstraZeneca and Pfizer Pediatric COVID-19 vaccines.

Ministry of Health update
In the Dec. 16 statement on B.C.’s COVID-19 response, 753 new cases were reported with 240
of those in the Vancouver Coastal Health (VCH) area.

The total number of people who have tested positive for COVID-19 in B.C. now stands at
224,998 since the start of the pandemic. There are 3,878 active cases of COVID-19 across B.C.
currently.

In the past 24 hours, three new COVID-19 deaths were recorded, while 184 individuals are
currently in hospital and 70 of those are receiving treatment in ICU/critical care. The total
number of individuals who have passed away due to COVID-19 is 2,396.

Omicron arrives in B.C.

This week, Provincial Health Officer (PHO) Dr. Bonnie Henry confirmed the Omicron variant has
arrived in the province, with the majority of cases to date found in the Fraser Health and
Vancouver Costal Health regions. "We have transmission in the community now and we are
learning more and more from the global community about what that means," she said.
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Dr. Henry cautioned that people should not gather with those who are unvaccinated or whose
vaccination status is not clear. Masks, proper ventilation and physical distancing remain
important to stem the spread of Covid-19 and its variants.

Actions being taken to confirm vaccination, ensure accuracy of vaccine records
Letters will be mailed to 1,715 people who have submitted their personal vaccine record(s) into
the Provincial Immunization Registry without success, encouraging them to get vaccinated at
the earliest opportunity, said Ministry of Health officials in a press release.

Records entered into the registry are reviewed using strict processes to prevent fraud and to
ensure that people who are entered into the provincial system have been vaccinated. Records
that are submitted and are suspected to be fraudulent are being reported to law enforcement.

B.C.’s vaccination effort boosted by community pharmacies
More than 350 pharmacies in 80 communities throughout the province are now administering
vaccines, with another approximately 700 pharmacies expected to join by mid-January 2022.

The addition of the pharmacies makes it easier and convenient for British Columbians to book a
COVID-19 vaccine with their local participating pharmacies.

By early 2022, pharmacies will deliver the majority of booster shots for everyone eligible
through the Get Vaccinated registration and booking system.

Read more here.

VCH vaccination clinics

VCH continues to operate several mass-vaccination and pop-up clinics across the region. For a
full list of VCH vaccination clinics, including pop-up clinics, please visit
http://www.vch.ca/vaccine.

All clinics are accepting drop-ins for first and second doses, but appointments are required for
children aged five to 11 years old, and for booster or third doses. All are welcome at our clinics,
including those without personal health numbers and people who are not residents of B.C.
Clinic staff are available to help people register and book appointments at other clinics
throughout the region, if needed, and can help answer any vaccine-related questions. All
residents are asked to register on the provincial system to ensure they receive an alert once
they are eligible to book their second or booster dose vaccination.

A reminder that people can get their BC Vaccine Card online at gov.bc.ca/vaccinecard. Once
verified, a person will be able to save a digital copy to their mobile device or print a hard copy
to present along with their government-issued photo identification when entering designated
businesses.

People without access to a computer can get their card from a Service BC Centre or by calling 1-
833-838-2323 at the Get Vaccinated call centre.
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Taking care this winter

Winter can be an exciting time of year, but it also comes with an increase in people visiting the
emergency department. After another extraordinary year, our health facilities continue to be
safe places for patients. For critical, life-threatening conditions, please call 9-1-1 or go to the
nearest emergency department. For other non-life-threatening matters, there are a number of
options to seek care during the winter season.

Learn more about where to go for the right care and for tips for staying safe and healthy this
winter.

Community engagement opportunities
VCH values community input. Please consider participating in or sharing the featured
community engagement opportunities below:

e Mental Health & Substance Use Services - Dialectical Behavioral Therapy (DBT) Intake
Process Review
We are encouraging individuals with Borderline Personality Disorder or with traits of
Borderline Personality Disorder, who have been looking to access or who have accessed the
Dialectical Behaviour Therapy program at VCH Mental Health & Substance Outpatient
Services, to complete the short survey below. We are also encouraging input from family
members of prospective/current clients.

e Become a Mental Health & Substance Use Interview Panel Advisor
The Client and Family Support and Involvement Team for Vancouver Acute, Community &
Regional Tertiary are seeking a number of client and family advisors that can be part of
leadership interview panels in all of our Vancouver Mental Health and Substance Use areas:
Vancouver Community, Vancouver Acute, and Regional Tertiary.

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
[English] | [ 4wyl Arabic] | [ s« Farsi] | [Francais French] | [Espafiol Spanish] | [Tagalog]
|[Tiéng Viét Vietnamese]

e Home support client handbook
[English] | [ .o« Farsi]

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

https://vch.eduhealth.ca/en/permalink/phem4133
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COVID-19 vaccination resource toolkit
e COVID-19 vaccine registration poster

[English] | [&c,2)! Arabic] | [[E1A S Chinese Simplified] | [EB2H 3X Chinese Traditional] |

[0y Farsi] | [2H= O Korean] | [w Punjabi] | [Espafiol Spanish] | [Tagalog] | [Tiéng Viét
Viethamese]

e Vaccine safety information
[English] | [B{A 3 Chinese Simplified] | [# &84 3X Chinese Traditional] | [2t= O] Korean] |
AT Puniabi] | [Tagalog]

e Aftercare information
[English] | [ 4,2l Arabic] | [American Sign Language - ASL] | [{&11& 5 3Z Chinese Simplified] |

[%£B2h X Chinese Traditional]| [ ) Farsi] | [Francais French] | [ O{ Korean] | [UdTst
Punjabi] | [Espafiol Spanish] | [Tigrinya] | [Ti€ng Viét Viethamese]

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

k% k

Land Acknowledgement
We would like to acknowledge that our places of work and the Vancouver Coastal Health
facilities lie on the traditional, unceded homelands of the fourteen First Nation Communities of
the Heiltsuk, Kitasoo-Xai’'xais, Lil’'wat, Musqueam, N’Quatqua, Nuxalk, Samahquam, Sechelt,
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

With the holidays approaching, we express our deepest gratitude for community partners,
who offer critical supports to VCH and populations across the health authority. We sincerely
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
received their first dose of COVID-19 vaccine and 82.5% (4,110,723) have received their
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

This week, Provincial Health Officer (PHO) Dr. Bonnie Henry confirmed the Omicron variant
has arrived in the province, with the majority of cases to date found in the Fraser Health and
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
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Actions being taken to confirm vaccination, ensure accuracy of vaccine

records

Letters will be mailed to 1,715 people who have submitted their personal vaccine record(s)
into the Provincial Immunization Registry without success, encouraging them to get
vaccinated at the earliest opportunity, said Ministry of Health officials in a press release.

Records entered into the registry are reviewed using strict processes to prevent fraud and to
ensure that people who are entered into the provincial system have been vaccinated. Records
that are submitted and are suspected to be fraudulent are being reported to law
enforcement.

B.C.’s vaccination effort boosted by community pharmacies
More than 350 pharmacies in 80 communities throughout the province are now administering
vaccines, with another approximately 700 pharmacies expected to join by mid-January 2022.

The addition of the pharmacies makes it easier and convenient for British Columbians to book
a COVID-19 vaccine with their local participating pharmacies.

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
B.C. Clinic staff are available to help people register and book appointments at other clinics
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

People without access to a computer can get their card from a Service BC Centre or by calling
1-833-838-2323 at the Get Vaccinated call centre.

Taking care this winter
Winter can be an exciting time of year, but it also comes with an increase in people visiting the
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http://secure-web.cisco.com/1sBEC0LWngPzaprUxurnTOJwk0pY-7gbonlHtWxInKhtGLKQMMXr5gF0MwuoDTWC-Welgxq546guHb9V2pB12zGNrKS1oeIXrmiJSaCiq13eb-KMW0qzKkd8AV5iAkMcSSOzHW0dS1qhiBkCpgOeNmODE6e6cM3eCjq6EJPXPrtagydN9pOnhnCtJJWv47wh0NcgYFuFnT9cvtX9cCNL9y_1dLUSvkzR4GiHMQPoz5MVJ0lENBMNXLACf0-g7s_tEfzzo3u3EmI_9SoMsmGWjvK1cVlm8fA3hrU3b_Ye0HWkEysT5776MMFMo72iSiQJg/http%3A%2F%2Fgov.bc.ca%2Fvaccinecard

emergency department. After another extraordinary year, our health facilities continue to be
safe places for patients. For critical, life-threatening conditions, please call 9-1-1 or go to the
nearest emergency department. For other non-life-threatening matters, there are a number
of options to seek care during the winter season.

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

o Mental Health & Substance Use Services - Dialectical Behavioral Therapy (DBT) Intake

Process Review

We are encouraging individuals with Borderline Personality Disorder or with traits of
Borderline Personality Disorder, who have been looking to access or who have accessed
the Dialectical Behaviour Therapy program at VCH Mental Health & Substance Outpatient
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
leadership interview panels in all of our Vancouver Mental Health and Substance Use
areas: Vancouver Community, Vancouver Acute, and Regional Tertiary.

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

[English] | [ 4w\ Arabic] | [ )% Farsi] | [Erancais French] | [Espafiol Spanish] | [Tagalog] |
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
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http://secure-web.cisco.com/15FqGxqy-s4Chb407DoIHo7JG41Wc8440RW8jTKgJY2KuMi2QrqO-A_xVozDp-mw0CwRmv9K3KLLjfgQYWTK9uOukVp6qlq9IUOGWVMkzYJ8EvLZdHcjV9S1zojbMwN7p6lJGS7qGGuk5s3G9Rv9YAjugO91b4np3p4h1T-yKIyt5_Jy74JxoUf4MTErdr2LQBLEhsntBk0qRLov9I2QaUTbznhsN4s4pVjVFLtTAkWPBctYc8yiIi6fa9cZXGbpnn9PxUX8CujmJ5AvpJTjBYFyu6PRNeQkRpsoT_fBKKs3yl-YpQhUDlMtXPNA4pHVy/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2Fabout-us%2Fnews%2Fimportant-information-for-the-holiday-season
https://secure-web.cisco.com/18iMuNfb55krArXR4Slbyu04sCzKYxPzxUndn7SE9Z4Go-SfezDiMPCZHkgUWSfOEPXurmUbgWmjQaOj2Z1_Vmt2BpQOEMHwRmvx_BUm_TzJaMqEPp_0dxoGV4CXz4wxNn4fGvZq7ZTo_LTpWOLaV9odsqabUHGdPlDmL0ZI62GPGg4ywRmeMLzv-GymyG2_gi-uLOSdIcvHcgBEZrJGoUsFpyqqOtxaAZ6FIq6DDTcs3Ae_2KPQAclYcZrZQI6Nimmg8q8cXVMl2f7f4Jd34cKllX7omP_xD-CM-3CThltru4s_VvnH56ocm-6DwTMY9/https%3A%2F%2Fengage.vch.ca%2Fmental-health-substance-use-services-dialectical-behavioral-therapy-dbt-intake-process-review
https://secure-web.cisco.com/18iMuNfb55krArXR4Slbyu04sCzKYxPzxUndn7SE9Z4Go-SfezDiMPCZHkgUWSfOEPXurmUbgWmjQaOj2Z1_Vmt2BpQOEMHwRmvx_BUm_TzJaMqEPp_0dxoGV4CXz4wxNn4fGvZq7ZTo_LTpWOLaV9odsqabUHGdPlDmL0ZI62GPGg4ywRmeMLzv-GymyG2_gi-uLOSdIcvHcgBEZrJGoUsFpyqqOtxaAZ6FIq6DDTcs3Ae_2KPQAclYcZrZQI6Nimmg8q8cXVMl2f7f4Jd34cKllX7omP_xD-CM-3CThltru4s_VvnH56ocm-6DwTMY9/https%3A%2F%2Fengage.vch.ca%2Fmental-health-substance-use-services-dialectical-behavioral-therapy-dbt-intake-process-review
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1rLhGNQdVSOR8t52vZf1Xjy3t1S8JkqiGPwaoANX3BjJKmLgOFeKcIDbEoo0-Ve7Z04oy6L5Tih9-j98d8htZKb9jfeEBTBLAzovjSk1JUEhiutNYb_3GXKsWYs1Sj4eYGkH4ck_Bi-dQynAL2_FFvX8lXIW3N5UMBVr120K0g28okWG7jq-pq4JpZZkJs2x-OUVFVw7mKzBGsq3SYVyFsl6VEXLEHmE-sl3LHI-A7Yew5FJRRIErondZG9rLpUEh4XqEJaHv8r0FXcQsT_0KNU0zeZ9w79bf_p7OJziQ-eg_OTKBqhqgyyeFSuyrJtS8/https%3A%2F%2Fengage.vch.ca%2Fadvisor-recruitment-acute
https://secure-web.cisco.com/17yfo1COm2RZ0wedYmqDZMAnJe8DG_l7Uct3UUzb0wR_BsninZTkYI2whBaMU1TqPLGqgqo45xIdPJ2OxlESrfYyEAEwcLSGD1lnXXFp9zMLEJvKDPD1547lWPCMal2tfgrCNNmG0mm5-Pw1uoBt7yhtDrmLeL5Xlm_hyfPhrLxAS9hwZjEC0T0bAV6gClvZh47ig4q3xJXNaNVP3J4w1HWMq3tW4mpq-Bj3v5fIVOOEyNNOqBfQlPlY4ptnEggPz2fvghRAcIbsWW0FMWhmR5K6Ztue1s8ssnQQmob0av-SU5QW1YPYtenuqwXNbEPy9/https%3A%2F%2Fengage.vch.ca%2F
https://vch.eduhealth.ca/en/permalink/phem4134
https://vch.eduhealth.ca/en/permalink/phem4178
https://vch.eduhealth.ca/en/permalink/phem4179
https://vch.eduhealth.ca/en/permalink/phem4180
https://vch.eduhealth.ca/en/permalink/phem4181
https://vch.eduhealth.ca/en/permalink/phem4182
https://vch.eduhealth.ca/en/permalink/phem4183
https://vch.eduhealth.ca/en/permalink/phem4133
https://vch.eduhealth.ca/en/permalink/phem4189
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1Zv5eHJKX1RmVYuglKAe5yGiDYpGC2vKJdRWLBRwb2Z96fPIOQpqk_EyLEQIeiSk1qRP4Y2WZ3_mFNTUi0t2WHThPOW0qPCBoZq2AD6U0YtUU_jXvo1OGSVGjhSAEQ_GFn-tFV0YrT4Q3ALzt7yTOs3YLoJrJg5QKZWx9eEbhYOR2ZZoSeL2zw62GndTffrExkWnDJjEGAqzIYFVQn8K1orwZ8449LOfBDiyAiFGnJq__KL5g0WDbS909wDatCTVCnJn9zKZvncEa2QMpmim4mCfH7qj0wADOeXV-vxmYkNRgV7hKs1MLe26IOO6ddgaf/https%3A%2F%2Fwww2.gov.bc.ca%2Fgov%2Fcontent%2Fhealth%2Fabout-bc-s-health-care-system%2Foffice-of-the-provincial-health-officer%2Fcurrent-health-topics%2Fcovid-19-novel-coronavirus
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1qiNwOzG2IA68UYgT_Ifrb_YI3y2SM9KHvSC84mS5eheygKOKcUFniBV0c0EyaIq0wFnHGiJl5SNLwqiS4CTSHAgbqiq-i6O_wvaDyh0y7074tTUYw00-rk--u5bY-CO2hvrbjmTfBEMCBwvZEqT-tlsqkXgvc2xyrDK83d2X0-9OWX6Fgyb30UHYfzulxmhblWltc2Jlo4imJocGb0SwXVeyf6DEIpzGyjHm92vgXZJjy7ubb2EktC5Z1dXBCSA13EpobE0FIqav9lVYzbPTvwEIHXIyTbl6WeT8mMvoOdElfs37ndZqzY8XWf53HsBo/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2Fhealth-info%2Fdiseases-conditions%2Fcovid-19%2Fdata
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1x0k30vq2_S9PFOCMHPpgnj20Befbz7zln1G8hh-1g5x1tkB88D8A5dOw4ejjHSBqrjYn-nLQkai47CEh1dpN7cAZh5Xxb5xOC0ZUN4WYI7nsKmC7yXNYoO1DKh14KukPeVclyKoLPtPEIL-xYbpcatLgJXXP80DOuhQf4Dg1rIDDv10d8626P9vhhJe3WeT7a1xE4_-wS1NsbPoQ_J5JksKijWgTVirFdKIItFiwrcxe5Vg1rTTzzx3t8ScuTX5NR3nQyi9HsmjwvUz4_lHVcbFML__nXxOVsnlSsj74OlXSXT67CxCJLVh89K5sCwf9/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2F
https://secure-web.cisco.com/17yfo1COm2RZ0wedYmqDZMAnJe8DG_l7Uct3UUzb0wR_BsninZTkYI2whBaMU1TqPLGqgqo45xIdPJ2OxlESrfYyEAEwcLSGD1lnXXFp9zMLEJvKDPD1547lWPCMal2tfgrCNNmG0mm5-Pw1uoBt7yhtDrmLeL5Xlm_hyfPhrLxAS9hwZjEC0T0bAV6gClvZh47ig4q3xJXNaNVP3J4w1HWMq3tW4mpq-Bj3v5fIVOOEyNNOqBfQlPlY4ptnEggPz2fvghRAcIbsWW0FMWhmR5K6Ztue1s8ssnQQmob0av-SU5QW1YPYtenuqwXNbEPy9/https%3A%2F%2Fengage.vch.ca%2F

COVID-19 vaccination resource toolkit

e COVID-19 vaccine registration poster

[English] | [&w.x)! Arabic] | [BI{AD X Chinese Simplified] | [Z2#& 513 Chinese Traditional] |
[ dd Farsi] | [EH20] Korean] | [YHTEl Punjabi] | [Espafiol Spanish] | [Tagalog] | [Tiéng Viét
Vietnamese]

e Vaccine safety information

[English] | [B{A S Chinese Simplified] | [ZE2F 3 Chinese Traditional] | [2t=2 ] Korean]
| g punjabi] | [Tagalog]

e Aftercare information

[English] | [ &es)l Arabic] | [American Sign Language - ASL] | [{&{A S X Chinese Simplified] |
[Z£82 b Chinese Traditional]| [ < 4é Farsi] | [Erancais French] | [2t= O Korean] | [LIT-ITEOf

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

e  COVID-19 vaccine info session by VCH Chief Medical Health Officer Dr. Patricia Daly
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

k%%

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
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http://secure-web.cisco.com/1PiWF-IJU_PUd0ZIPgA1Rr28g4hpgLJlL2cKecKp4CtSIurP5GvENgTPTgiTF-zRX2E-W3Hgh8BKFxzpxpz92xPf3SHaRtXgNiNlHzWzy68fw0SgbfatpfmzOi9QxcVrU73mrrj2de6cJc8yQBj2mFQX3lLXPqlW0d-cKY5Hh47coIfn1NUOCTF0GRbTCib2xYs57j0n8l-5c4UmJk6LdPRjNBwJB4iI6-1LHIJLsKRFr2W2JFy5l1ecBAZlISWp2ACRM1-roIaAGWI1Hu3HFIfBRbP8EfAxQ4WPh3PMe4HByP1FVIkPqBe1F0Z7tDmjl/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FVCH_COVID19_vaccines_steps.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1CaMYiGXfL440QdiKT3H7VqqIjV5frXtl0Z5qBqox0ofOuJgLbkRJdwSvzyxAyuCsviE3fBHLIDejgvkpSu1Z6wNHc6KaT76XzVKpkSrYGprtBl6rx4MWt-ivCvmylKh2l9SaZFP3Lka3JZBf7Hqp6feOlfFvjinp9wCDDfbj22aB4J1xZ1D7zzchx7u_PCVIX5xA3DyslO1bvS07O_ryMH-USLVNPE1DNFkXA-Eqhml22NuNMfXDcdojQCsyStqteqhDVpuD7WvXVQeDMHbQ5BhM1xL5azCuODW-zxSYGU-v1XYJOs8JriONyGp2McpR/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19-vaccine-information-for-seniors_arabic.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1iBuMvRXnTFtWu3bGYPcZKd6wTPJoRRA-P_1TwPmfn9N7_4_XpROL2jRX2e_n8xLovDzwNEMhVEHg-4PiZ9oySsTN9lg-wgoz5DKGLNRuT6C2RPaG808-QwAoPItH01hWuRUK63jyPX4YzHtDBO1uhyUSIqXu-caiBaALITw8LiV8U8slpwbo8R-0ksE-OT-MSXI5m3UKyX3ks_igjNzwl8cPE2ck1Qg2CBcPEEbLWxXAsQ3PjpbkDhnH3hQ7SiHoI--86YuRHDcYR--3wPt0eQ4FaxwAS2Q1juYa1O844S97mWPb6rzelOhUwubjy9zJ/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2F_layouts%2F15%2FDocIdRedir.aspx%3FID%3DVCHCA-1797567310-3428
http://secure-web.cisco.com/16OlW-B4q56nuH7hA4Fe4Lg3Ug8zzuWHBr8vpgoGw8YdQ-WL5pmQb33F9do7iuo2ebH6pajzgzrBrM2UPKrVifZTBd0H4pPSidnPoBo61mP2xXGT0OyAU9OPRDkKN3dsLmDUO-JhRLkIFWQPJILHPVB0z34rgEg9Q09gvC6pbLmnWhXJoSJitsNf8u-4fAq4PYJA0UUx-fj1lIcgrqihDUFhlG8NbrSPNU8dfQ-1-uUPVaFjTz9PS6clDqXd_b0eEmSiwZuVjHxaWxVwDAtqKay0lEh-ftLRohQqE3e4zyllwgZ4hXq3Hqj00oma70xmU/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2F_layouts%2F15%2FDocIdRedir.aspx%3FID%3DVCHCA-1797567310-3432
http://secure-web.cisco.com/19cHrLuHF0K7hYze_FO4nks87u4t8l5msM-tEK6DJbu31jxY2W9hDuT0BjGFM7u5LMKE7Fa1MrM--yT1T_j35gGf6d2ZeogP5atyTsVjzNXqBhOtMsnYG64JhttsoNWmdjyBb30STn0t0BkS2rTu0NTO8G9fJ6mg1lyDFZPl5eYNgk-mZsIvzooyTdpwh0h9EHDYtSP2rYCqz2LUd5N6AEeeXRynT3hZKAi_mAVHEW-fcWCrtaxnjHGfP8fxVzOvaWnV0FvN_VBMreSXuBC87P7HRUPfAF_Oq9f-1qECmktOTqS8RUlK50oV3obvIhVyi/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2F_layouts%2F15%2FDocIdRedir.aspx%3FID%3DVCHCA-1797567310-3430
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1zWMh2LAsXR-1gteZ7V3muwfj9CjKoKWvIrU3qRXomX9g_L5AqgQsQH_tS1pfqdgNBzSmIHq4tfiGUmqTY9CcPTgDLWx01zTXvaQMK6-vXIt-bXz_iDNBWvTWpMdqjWFAbPJ8r2Gbn9w31HY6bnAyvZAxKg_Sst1aMtoXxE6NXKbt3QnwJ62HxskpOrE11u2BsbnoE225BC6nkOAaXezScyr29sPJ2X45ikNwAatqY5T-YMcXeKVm-UkJi8IEOkVSnscMJItaZtdo6anEauZ4Tx4bjHpUSQyproLdnv0PoSMJTde0StVgYLvWlrjtpZ8E/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2F_layouts%2F15%2FDocIdRedir.aspx%3FID%3DVCHCA-1797567310-3426
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1Dp4gVb64jyJzpla_t8_0dNncKb_t-BfZoUG5tjxe7WDMFxiJYYO3mPzfua4jxJ-wE_0yjkd0Eh337m5RbQfI0LHZKUtYPU15IE3rWvtnePl41boafCvgYzxixCysNf5ZNF7gCvWHcRSxHZErTsG0tCTonxm9Zsc-YDug1iD5yYC-qbERb5MbnJWfDtsj8oo2RObe9YExAfRxiBjNwPaD2XMbdyt-VQgOxW3WHGyXlwA1ECJy8_5wE4Y1RnAP4HraLssjLBSMc4oUPx2_5OeiLqkFME7cqboDhXwnLmsaMs5609Zzb5aWuHREWEE_zKOs/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2F_layouts%2F15%2FDocIdRedir.aspx%3FID%3DVCHCA-1797567310-3427
http://secure-web.cisco.com/14kyqWu8SOatJz1oYKc4A8QvOIJ5ww5HQa5VzJtcKIYowz4bxdNjXpL9gl24_OWhnSPZ_wkdSMuftanaMo8JJC7u3jKZuCVm419dU9Sar8h50Ks-tqAK-cpKWO-arLeEYpwEsHJez4Rl-dC0cNXan6OI6DtfoKobTvJF0QFgNzUDnNXuUV_1k3y2154sDHk1Nl35324E51BBjFt6we5EjNtTfBKVSEBX1QKm0_BPNOk9btRVbL38FmPPayLPS9DswddfHLYv1_M9ajIdwArTCigP0ClvJ3G3dxTVxT7ZdOVo1ir8SrX7eJRhckB7fY94J/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19-vaccine-information-for-seniors_spanish.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1Ts2WwLgdfCDHA1kq4nwfx7hfCyIK2VBJ99WX3AlOFGWrrw5aWD8BMDLxYbJf3NsyTMWXfqBHiTR6y49971vlsm2FQhNVnpjuQz7P5zb5LoyuExmj8NEHkuUyqxTcArTQplbYrd7UZuSwRUsQVD9EUnS8Hk0zBC9IRRA-MO5KMtEVpBAnt1eWgON3oGUnTgnKapWUSj1LzOyVzEmdv2RFdjpUQugGdg1HyszgP9fiRlr9D9C7wZFKIwsBD2EQi5DiTLNBXtP2X2goA8JdYEdP9u67H-LbS4b2RdJHjEwpR0Uww3WCQ6_vlyZLkN_M1r6D/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19-vaccine-information-for-seniors_tagalog.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1JyzEdx5Vflsh5SFcSCkUcbk8cmFMYSchwkXpn3guonlH50T1AMpQ9QZxJlw5_qwpGnLVcOX8voy7S5f6PaNpvck-9oRmP2vuyA85qbYq03Fmqrv-QGrsLy-NxiFcKJTP3WJ52iFXFI8EysWQwlCN9FgaSGx71pPQrcUUv_CJ7FuC4jHm7B7jDVS4jvgrpM6y3UQPobRch4Rz1jB2cDqCcyQMRJ7N48L6S5iVwNRlsjjuNKBX6cJ4sfSpVMXbaLcDq4MbejrNgB1ZdtxKVEKZV4TUgQ98QJMN2xqFnRk4XrkFkGhjFrGJ18t2kYURagcw/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2F_layouts%2F15%2FDocIdRedir.aspx%3FID%3DVCHCA-1797567310-3429
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1JyzEdx5Vflsh5SFcSCkUcbk8cmFMYSchwkXpn3guonlH50T1AMpQ9QZxJlw5_qwpGnLVcOX8voy7S5f6PaNpvck-9oRmP2vuyA85qbYq03Fmqrv-QGrsLy-NxiFcKJTP3WJ52iFXFI8EysWQwlCN9FgaSGx71pPQrcUUv_CJ7FuC4jHm7B7jDVS4jvgrpM6y3UQPobRch4Rz1jB2cDqCcyQMRJ7N48L6S5iVwNRlsjjuNKBX6cJ4sfSpVMXbaLcDq4MbejrNgB1ZdtxKVEKZV4TUgQ98QJMN2xqFnRk4XrkFkGhjFrGJ18t2kYURagcw/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2F_layouts%2F15%2FDocIdRedir.aspx%3FID%3DVCHCA-1797567310-3429
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1XRaw-ZSXKPqaTgvZ6sglp2MyB659Bue-tEcPGzH4irV9pu2tV-7HnEmDfDpaZpVYRzt1LxfTKVmjrT0sZv-ZY9AMpkgUAuyO8-Hk05QbkcpPc32-YWuRLZDEAuXCnFaj_fYljy7m1dycqt2CrW4XgYDXGSph88RwwSp3uy-rcRJkAs9XFTB2mX80NP76RxSSk9lOiaLEot2Z1TYP57EKAlE2or-cn6j2jdq3_x18gTQ9b6MBLtW4CyZ7KbVTDB5xkrwFZy2CkMEdVvDTpe-LSd_c2-BnZQ9yKwWU-5N4c9aRj-UdnI5Ld4woIz5x_3PS/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FCOVID_19_vaccine_information_sheet_english.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1voNL0TSEqVgf6PnGM70J4QxrpSHa3RWX1EIYaLgziJu8Sm73vGe5JMB5Yrj3KKaQuciNB1kYWeiqk850BrJ6CvXUBPAe_6L0V2p4RjilTZPKsPgfWfUGQ7_JBvt24bDI7Xleeu-s8Hv9IG1Ilw_MD21TndWSzPkVlpbNg-G8EPFbf-adgFoOt82plSnNeklvmNnrFXCN9c7XV4WgR-h36UkVbL-hOL46OewFWePOKrbI5sXQdEhnVV1S_F3U7KC8zz_phHoJftDHhz1MHdEZC7YfmoH8tZCYvjpBu7tY9XVqAeGNLSCYRDVUWMIvquz_/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FCOVID_19_vaccine_information_sheet_chinese_simp.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1AJwg5BHIzI-m8Fdbt2NCRF2mLxFNOSImmganhMbzFpS7sqKPQDittmlzdCWu4aOY7trdGHRRxKRpSzkTuhX8-kmiV3mlL4DGWiNlJAN_FJAGLAjQRaFfCC_XugEL-Z8wMiNTnpmCyAwMrSAWw5jL1fBlMUe9RqewQ6LMp5pYEvSHfP0eWKJNoa0OZ3yKtfO-veat1zNmiKSpnAcaY-TMG5BmWpphwRb_5qEI72HpLfn1W9kUNZkNNuEshrqOjRYvT8aU6B_olEBobanN0vr5rXQovuYqT1g67CMMLAG2pLiaIOYbfPXx9oW2r7-sjXaS/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FCOVID_19_vaccine_information_sheet_chinese_trad.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/118qGADRz-KZO4UpErSX-hXrEEnOJXpL6BmMF7N9WFtyBEv_D6A7LSNaiae9b7o5waxHPrcjIjE6OMP1-2LqdebdgVimqcMGIoNiEdoZpLOia6IHY9MeDIEpB3F3fw-y6F43uHhXsm5sd7aFAEFRF8NLj9Ca1rBjQBMWT5N8TPJuPp-aIZSbFuOTekSQmgnRk1uGDNlqjSMayoJj70_42rNNbYigqV7NY3lFzT53_Nrl20qkxyInivCpRm_524AYOryGQVb1lXHn4JmE9owEGOmNHZ9ceJDw0r2595t-QYffcSqGcDusBx0y_a4y11Q-R/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FCOVID_19_vaccine_information_sheet_korean.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1-bsJZzos93InXviNfHAfXc5gtQx1CjjxsOmf1XLTFwyHcLzd9GGxu6rBqcslfxxWEe0ebkMh4mRkiPLdUmg0XWIlVSQgPZw_D272HaH0SxxMOTPYCQIy7b8IlEOfX4y3fV1jaeAQgMUmu5qByO3gV4tYNGpV8qLg9I8rN20tJAEkzA2w2Vt0s1vr9lBTpzo9wl2lOVLQenlR8FE3p0hD2F5HoffAUCM7sdWvLk1-Ia69uLMOwPeahEw3Kcd8bWDCEEm5FJs9n4BYzFR7abgB-e61PU1O50aSKP32puPGCKxkd0guIJRLobgIXpEKBXCp/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FCOVID_19_vaccine_information_sheet_punjabi.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1ofJr2NpYRQ65kZQUu_YTRxKI7qHIhBcZoEE2m3HsBzM6eRZW9InXl5LOljFLLhtKjgv8-gyZGEsM8wlbeT3qyRtsTP8c9uEFCi3IANVs7G6OlU1lAH0_d4BbLOTmz_eY7E763DgNzf5LEYgtLjJ56d0MvnURcldcc-FDD1RVc917ILST-xC0uW8uVqt1SLL87l8EqB41qvphwlTvk8lva7O6j6fyZFgx4Ywr-v_lfJMmhrDuJi6nCGYKGLgJEGrcr805PxYVkjgWX1ROGSwvqkF-Hwu55MGI2cqVWOy5ATGVgHajaDErzkJo2745yDcm/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FCOVID_19_vaccine_information_sheet_tagalog.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1YJ9roSSAhzRWop-vAyoYNFcxixNYBDrQnKk2SF97c3vkwp2Ix4rY4D9K_fbJERws8g9RUY79l4vdRrYhmVRVAszqGPvxeKOgsH-BbuJaceXvmB5VAhI8BvHOdATwFqOP3819-_cjReqx51eH3EFZEYZEhGyY5ogSo54F_NRk266Jdm7xW4GY34N6_nySDiaArgHtwBSUysa77Xy8GSuLUuQ-tvzo8X4Pe1C_2s-BDKfs47m6GbC-3_vjDpPJRUOPWHeJ5mu0Wti7pmuWYaV2RgQ02aFCPgvt1c0lkDK9sd6GdRkAXf-Z-IB64LvaD_Uo/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2FHealth-Info-Site%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19_vaccine%2FVaccinationAftercare.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/14ggRRYjK0saf_RSk0iE1MwWJ3L0StLvOYKRMEnPdYb6jsjxiV7MPiSPJ4EjSD0IFMnFj-dO2lpUUioP9batmxs_irRhjra5_eIpQ3dLNZBiYGZsWZ7CnI0XM_J8F_r-6HOGUeaUARSBRJWU1fFay3aBEhvOIDX8BtsPp2B7LkVy9vVvwvj4e3K4dcJzCYTFs6kwASMcui8RlriPH9w5ibRWSvqxM_cgoUQuFM9G9R-KQnGz24tETfL8WCXy6nfEV7uY3VGcG8DImyge7NJjQNuJcFKAWN030YU-F5H9k3hbFRXXSs0vtQ5PtkUmdCOmZ/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2FHealth-Info-Site%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19_vaccine%2FVaccinationAftercare_Arabic.PDF
https://secure-web.cisco.com/13_bXsFVDEiDFaXEtVKb2QZ_DABz8xh7ExPTT20fO-DjGBnrdaKSrT8_WuKG3iMHxc7FnG1oYeqv8NSn0SRopFWJetUpIktoSe0QeEKisQjgiw-3C5zESm-KyLhap8VqY3EZob7JJ3kzD7d3YXmOkpYVIScjxQX7X1uRfMx9siM7O-tWF2jcBDF1cIjSgx-gRhFpzfXrHEb6gRn4UlBGtSJB5A8YZhkBGg19KSJ0NpSBAup7Y0X1HKjL_tR9dsmq_HPLi2renQ2IjReX6CnJjO2fbjICxoNnJR35NGBrWNvUT1iz7-rwr_J1m8KNzro_c/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3DFaQVZjum2Mk%26feature%3Dyoutu.be
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1ieHBPu-v4L_oehEAAJCeZV5pfbuI7qd0_eSvmDRrxJLn8YbseQBmkHb8Yckv_sgcV0mGnYGNgsCMrMJcISR2m7qYL4uhZedw62fw4CRF_lWAnaFlUzcJ0icFj3BQSSgDjBeUPhofZuhyNPixUhzRDQRYvCD3ZSkKn67dgvUCNQNDOU2CyT2en7OjQZUD-szObSh7vaf8y89PPsQEcT2wUuONigcwkgXN67hImhBT9UePyAVN6MTCFDwv5ZgrUosV-5VtzgVI5ywVGjceQQwdJ5cLGzZJmB4avblLS_eLRJxJW0NTdv-0d_U1z1c9FLxv/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2FHealth-Info-Site%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19_vaccine%2FVaccinationAftercare_S_Chinese.PDF
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1p4LTkss2i4rP936snalkFojcaGPw5-9h3KnY7ZIk5rb7buTFFQLR3Ke5ecWmIYks8VpvJGsFgvSzsqdVMxrQIOeA7WTE_cWE8415mrorTiniT-qOsdlglKNo2naPdLMxtoomU3S2IbSgUP1ycZGbmiWJQaasSHwmvgmp3RLKg6_vsKt2JZPN5mHxeala-I68z33a1DXBb4dizTQVl2aAxABazgjsgEk-fzVcX5flxt8fzweVKdu93pINNknCaq21ux6_WD4IMSYZJBEuTjcEqartgUYUkMTopYEKaJ2pWzOeLzZa-mvB6kmp_npKqf8D/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2FHealth-Info-Site%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19_vaccine%2FVaccinationAftercare_Trad_Chinese.PDF
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1jz09I4nqF6V97UimVjK2dTJrw5fKF6Xv0YHP5sh6ZlN1cYOPfB-ecVS9Z7KZKOebxBLbZcoBh0t8QL_UNik6gq0JShJJt2KLvruOFcS0d4bEwcuRhRGoIpw9BMTbFwYlKNph-KCAcNKewgicNiVcKpCBaXDDYBY1axf3_jXF7cw03MPly3Hnvkf6ixPfDoO_8CnjeeJYD6S67tyKqEkiwLiXcBn5e1rA_ckPfGxIyG0SwTsaLacOW905UVuJGKyldaEXaHaDP7_Z59ueA4kh69n8KH6_6FfMaE4Cy1tu2ke0En2oHpSa_zXoGghuweWA/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2FHealth-Info-Site%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19_vaccine%2FVaccinationAftercare_Farsi.PDF
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1ghINARQt29nHeP_ZFgTtJMJ1Xq72HIbci0RHGPn46y_tLi_6Ou7BfbRFbGhBhc97e5Z-s_173d-Hi4ATiiQrQKms3NGTReOJfZxO1SVu_iSGGwwY4CfZ-yB33FGRawWPMT8HkQzuJdJMpo1j1aMiKhQKqYUmAwGssEKSWiVmewAPQ8gwZZjMSi6_gFQhkY56iAYXU0pi9O3I3DF0i7fW8La20FyuT6ynxIdsn1hT8nIrIugJIVJPnWayxhrI4mS31-Z3-cLfng67PuV1tREgQVvoLeJr0LW4ouz_nxdsZXrUAn5qix4XkPxzWhJJ32hJ/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2FHealth-Info-Site%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19_vaccine%2FVaccinationAftercare_French.PDF
http://secure-web.cisco.com/18oMABbTdygkGGkouK9J2AxNnvAiuH_1KOGrIKT0v1smN6COfY2tLMZR5gCKl06jhhBCwhVgbjSLPwT1GpUisD6q4GvijfrGsd1bJH9OUjVebJKKIxldxv7OLqS7WNYTm-EPR33pAsrbrThPFv4YGuEnS0eGSsCJ4pi3l0jjZUXgqL5HsecYVeQcUVgQIxrbdVrOremvEQubl2DBLh7vj11A3va3dkMG1B2k7wWAtqAOx1zkGyusE67pJVFDWK6ccL4S6-rFs9ScOdijgasM6ZJqMLCtob0wJmsm5oL8RwqqIqbBj32hQkOb3WCoI-pDw/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2FHealth-Info-Site%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19_vaccine%2FVaccinationAftercare_Korean.PDF
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1H1pfvGbqzoSiLrwrfreEZA38gGTVPsZ5laVUCVBFWS6bbNrnSWn-lq30LPkuZZeDj47l_QdPEGrnQxjrtZG6_20FUByvpFsIy9qbF92Tmbr0koYP0B1jQ748pgHmxl79BvonJxy4sW8XWF1C6b3gIS3tFAzix-meDo_S48F3SnLA_g2EDateksSbAc3Uu_CPrAdUO-DRdqxGf6nBtzUdUXlCnPId1SXP2-tz6_43IyNbQ6VHpCqn5BXzzVNYZqIVEJXhZ5a-l3f3P8rkfMMnZZc88rpX3Qfqxp2Lz1N8cZnk_ZiTPwvvpj3etNije25n/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2FHealth-Info-Site%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19_vaccine%2FVaccinationAftercare_Punjabi.PDF
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1H1pfvGbqzoSiLrwrfreEZA38gGTVPsZ5laVUCVBFWS6bbNrnSWn-lq30LPkuZZeDj47l_QdPEGrnQxjrtZG6_20FUByvpFsIy9qbF92Tmbr0koYP0B1jQ748pgHmxl79BvonJxy4sW8XWF1C6b3gIS3tFAzix-meDo_S48F3SnLA_g2EDateksSbAc3Uu_CPrAdUO-DRdqxGf6nBtzUdUXlCnPId1SXP2-tz6_43IyNbQ6VHpCqn5BXzzVNYZqIVEJXhZ5a-l3f3P8rkfMMnZZc88rpX3Qfqxp2Lz1N8cZnk_ZiTPwvvpj3etNije25n/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2FHealth-Info-Site%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19_vaccine%2FVaccinationAftercare_Punjabi.PDF
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1DPZs2-zo6LJUvf7W6t8zM0F7rVpfxmhw-AOl-7vFicHOEcztIEkZsUdeaP1gnKyBZUqJHozkFncp_qIPcUMYA4UxbEHMc2yIQ24PpvciTGfT63Q937Mw20lei_VK7UFQffoeOfgc4LzDWpwTtFpG2L5-BsQwO7QWMiL32cyMQznbHCR0_v6AqQfJU5BFWtUrTxoYgnjQ_LfPx9WL2vHxqbf9MPZwUSOCf3dKXFl6TJlrSvsfpyADvenZC9uLqLZk8sINRNJnZvfVIboGD9m84dBYHLLOpchVuWDZrwRYwu2ITGcuL7fDqvhA_RoUIwl_/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2FHealth-Info-Site%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19_vaccine%2FVaccinationAftercare_Spanish.PDF
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1JLFtvvFhD6GNOa7aZRJMw2v4VLUuWwaSZmhfuLpTViXY0HXf7nnHWiNDrXV997GaHryS1MY_81faf7qvM31f8amkO1mT_wpuHoX4QNExNqWeGNXYxxBGKfMe0IQGvUTDVJIcMIi0DS3rMU3tdfUjcTTDJcqXUtt1OKBGKNG3f5Sba0PU0Edhx9nOvatmm9kJcmxhkbN-GAZxb-sAhBLRhytWZKMMeQlgsWgTGwdpIJ7LrTPfCKNPYNhItU4p3q9x_zBdEZqMzGgH0tk6iHEyteay8DG6i9eIyJn0lomoA7Vv5ywN1kcYaU7xw8IWvJ4A/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2FHealth-Info-Site%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19_vaccine%2FVaccinationAftercare_Tigrinya.PDF
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1Sx7YmawzIF-BFuNW8n8GOfWbQvfhweO6rUb1mZETEbjNK9g8PBoa9PMivUxicEq6z6t4zXOiWceCs7Ft-UsCiIi6XpZH5yRyc7m1p6cYVJtvtMJJY6SAe-_Rl_g38bHS7nxsrxC0g0TrKy8vZWQWR__xE6xgDwHw1C22b61HiT2OK3t5Y_t-G5687Rzdz1MG09SsrT8GbjPzBBQzq5DEapRGFc165qN4x0nxkrtmFgp3cClLncBdU0xiQCPD8eP9q3w5GCRWbGouY96tWZdoSThjrdEX-rHJ_Vs6Oggl44OqmkXNku0kp6NWmu3zvf9q/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2FHealth-Info-Site%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19_vaccine%2FVaccinationAftercare_Vietnamese.PDF
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1hUfrsEHHzSduLSSBNx21_yWLH9Vwf1DwlnmZFV7DUO0kd8S2oApBTgOUOBKGy7uSgiOEROp3ZQsISD38C78r7yWiIP_bbzijykx8KcmPQoapXe5651K0OoPkjZBMr9UmTADX0HCEMT-AdVpyHbZS4V-EiPlqqzngFEtNJCC7i2rr8MAJLBkRlMIzgtTcVusIz3PrnDlurnms_l6gWeoAsxeCFq9MsOmMPs5qdMl4x9K2C6N4HxKdxlIhC7AtRrVS57ebetyBF0jRaYCAExI1HXUx76Yg9FoJ7E0lh2xAGd1MPrgW7wkK8Nq1tGZR3v6F/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3Dj28B9JvIa-4%26t%3D2s
https://secure-web.cisco.com/10cogujalMas9smgLSLeApGXgplmTlp4TG1U3l4dWH_5oCUXeRFMBSwxjIDINg3wYkaNywCvuLZCWjCA5kYEVlcNZ1bSWZS8ZJwxa4UV6Myl67Hl92v7kYMc6EoKFf_YFeezgLteDGZCyRXJFVnDEIIUJRSNdupbK-hznB0_HLbpwpcdjqTln_SLB6Xi1A0BZdia9RvnZfwyGU_uTB462Zm4LXGplek16LUgZkIRIjq49kgOFI8YMzNGpIz0Sg4ciyhj3ngG5MnLO_I-7u46v_hMZu024rerVtOWG82pJsvV48jnn4SYkcUAoNyoR5gjs/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3Dha9s4HarTvU
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1KRKmB5dm1VvPzi4Qb7FRyi4VS-rso8z-yEuuEX7_cSW3p20eCJ686ZBqSeH6GoygPKEwAxU7oR7kNxconHo0ohESYAB6mDXKtxxkzzdTkjsDpp45vHSjWncKgiwKL2yPgV1S_A33MIu5vj_FfoKnTx5q6i3RAWLjQ0wDKCcY3OdcMwjrKvhUfiBDZrw2pO4f00hdkiSuaCiXVZANTWkhzVYdcPE9X0BFhy24d5LQOs-gwQHL1O9xXRIB2PsWcMZPXj0Oz0uDfxnANrJNxqu2nl8mmkPf4T7lMnS3H6IQW3NdLvw038IAUb7v3vV7n-I4/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3DY9Kf2eSpPmk%26t%3D18s
https://secure-web.cisco.com/172ovkc0icW9k5M3xNuPtkLsc9y8V1sM-UwBgAwOB2C8dfFKqYyZjiXpiUqS8kvoUGTIjI0JIQ8ReihFQKnWiexERbWfC7UMwS_7-WUt1myGCO2OOfcFcg13Z6qfXc4jsbeAo4ZRe6MfgK6geqooLOKvkYmKOVxM8aM7yiZKkr7j-jeobFKW6Mz4G4ABLrtcVM1dWXOZpXD08_4xhEJ_QTueA5BToGVnXZBgcxysZLTY92x3zxWj-sU0P3-ltaUHsyZ5jS2KtDuhGM-DAPqCiV5UOg-g4eQ4UJ2EeUlDFJwbesRtjPO49JsJdke1djVak/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fplaylist%3Flist%3DPLkETa5i0ewgVNWk-RwbbAVPvZV3xAArdW
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1umNWwc3Lm8-gYJvvV86P7akCZNhBPpcd1Aa6o4fruJOJpxfLVEp9hUNZWXfbvJM_5saBvB0cEqymmVt6VoZwagloNdhdkQC98tWupkE1K8DLyTy0OdWl_UoA0hBLdXg3dkeUMBnihhBcp6PZVsy7Aiy6Fitg2NG-2eULBLu_nJq1zA2BbPUxaGZDemh4HvcpMVDJh-JbW1ZdylczYR-N5K5lvTgRi5FPTVWGoixoTnbnbD6fbr2sBfufdg-QbWFPrEmfWcpmsSJ-0AZjbsShJaNwNAvkzfE6K1ZZy5IQM3iKZM3v-cpbc_SoPIpbifpl/https%3A%2F%2Fyour.healthbc.org%2Fsites%2Fcpa%2Fpa%2FCommunity%2520Engagement%2FPrograms%2FCommunity%2520Partner%2520Updates%2F2021%2Fce%40vch.ca
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



https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2021HLTH0078-002408
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



https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2021HLTH0225-002394
https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2021HLTH0226-002396
http://www.vch.ca/vaccine
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
[English] | [ 4&,2)l Arabic] | [American Sign Language - ASL] | [{&11& 5 3Z Chinese Simplified] |

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
Cc: Nancy Henderson; Robert Bartlett; Mark Chan; Sarah Nannery
Subject: VCH Coordination call - Dec 3
Date: Friday, December 3, 2021 10:37:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png

Hi Mayor Booth,
Please see notes below from today’s coordination call with VCH.

Thanks,
Jenn.

VCH coordination call with Sean Parr, VP and Dr. Alexandra Choi, MHO
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Jenn Suggitt
Executive Assistant to the Deputy Chief Administrative Officer | District of West Vancouver
t: 604-921-2939 | westvancouver.ca

We acknowledge that we are on the traditional, ancestral and unceded territory of the Squamish Nation, Tsleil-Waututh Nation and
Musqueam Nation. We recognize and respect them as nations in this territory, as well as their historic connection to the lands and waters
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

To:
Cc: Mary-Ann Booth; Jenn Suggitt
Subject: FW: VCH Coordination call - Nov. 19
Date: Friday, November 19, 2021 10:39:16 AM
Attachments: image001.png

imaae002.png

image003.png
Hi everyone,

Please see Jenn’s notes below from her call with VCH. As always, thank you so much for
your quick and thorough notes, Jenn!

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

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 10:28 AM

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

Subject: VCH Coordination call - Nov. 19

Hi Mayor Booth,
Please see notes below from today’s coordination call with VCH.

Thanks,
Jenn.

VCH coordination call with Sean Parr, VP and Dr. John Harding

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
Subject: Confidential VCH coordination call - Nov 5
Date: Friday, November 5, 2021 11:45:00 AM
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

51


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CC5F67F334B348DE8F6FA7CDD9A9440A-JENN SUGGIT
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9cc3733336cf416bb7a582ab66170d4a-Mary-Ann Bo
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f2146ccf22c94de0a4dbd959821db7cf-Nancy Hende
mailto:rbartlett@westvancouver.ca
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4af6c2978a584d9fbbd2c118a91e86c5-Mark Chan
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b41a17b72d6f44979ae579bb98e8b786-Sarah Nanne













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

Subject: FW: Vancouver Coastal Health Community Partner Update - October 28, 2021
Date: Friday, October 29, 2021 12:25:24 PM

Attachments: VCH COVID-19 October 28, 2021.pdf

Hello everyone,

Please see the attached, FYIl. Thank you.

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
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 5:56 PM
Subject: Vancouver Coastal Health Community Partner Update - October 28, 2021

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address
prvs=9296dbd83=Clive.Camm@vch.ca. Do not click links or open attachments unless you validate the sender
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
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LATEST UPDATE - OCTOBER 28, 2021

In an effort to keep our community partners connected, we are providing you with regular COVID-19
updates.

COVID-19 vaccine update
As of Thursday, Oct. 28, 2021, 89.8% of eligible people 12 and older in B.C. have received their
first dose of COVID-19 vaccine and 84.9% received their second dose.

In addition, 90.2% of all eligible adults have received their first dose and 85.5% received their
second dose.

Since December 2020, the Province has administered 8,202,550 doses of Pfizer-BioNTech,
Moderna and AstraZeneca COVID-19 vaccines.

Ministry of Health update
In the Oct. 28 statement on B.C.’s COVID-19 response, 758 new cases were reported with 74 of
those in the Vancouver Coastal Health (VCH) area.

The total number of people who have tested positive for COVID-19 in B.C. now stands at
204,330 since the start of the pandemic. There are 4,961 active cases of COVID-19 across B.C.
currently.

In the past 24 hours, 10 new COVID-19 related deaths were recorded, while 434 people are
currently hospitalized, with 155 of these cases receiving treatment in ICU/critical care. The total
number of individuals who have passed away due to COVID-19 is 2,147.

COVID-19 booster shots

More people in B.C. will start to receive invitations for a COVID-19 booster shot as the Province
continues its COVID-19 immunization plan, prioritizing B.C.’s elderly and most at-risk through to
the December holiday. The plan expands to include all British Columbians 12+ beginning in
January 2022.

People 70+ who are registered in the Get Vaccinated System, as well as Indigenous Peoples
12+, will soon be invited to book their booster. Booster doses are underway for other priority
groups, including residents of long-term care and assisted living facilities and vulnerable people
living in shelters or high-risk congregate settings.

As was the case with the first and second doses, the timing of invitations is based on risk and
age (beginning oldest to youngest), with an interval of between six to eight months from the
second dose.

Boosters will be delivered in health authority public-health community clinics and by
participating pharmacies around the province. People who are registered inh the Get
Vaccinated System will receive an invitation to book their booster shot when it’s their turn.
Walk-ins are not available for booster shots.



https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/covid-19/vaccine/register
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Vaccine registration for children ages five to 11

Vaccinations for children five to 11 are subject to Health Canada approval and are anticipated
to be coming soon. The vaccine program for children ages five to 11 will draw on a separate
supply of vaccine designed for children and will be delivered in parallel to the booster program.

In the meantime, parents can pre-register children through the provincial registration system
here.

Flu vaccine prevents serious illness
Influenza vaccination is free in B.C. and everyone six months and older is encouraged to get a
flu shot.

Seasonal influenza and other respiratory viruses will be in communities alongside COVID-19 this
fall and winter. The Provincial Health Officer, Dr. Bonnie Henry said last year’s low influenza
rates means our immunity against influenza is lower than usual.

Use Immunize B.C.'s Flu Clinic Finder to find a flu immunization clinic near you.

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

Next pop-up clinic:

e Friday October 29: Thompson Community Centre (Banquet Hall)
Clinic Hours: 11:30 -19:30 |Address: 5151 Granville Ave, Richmond, BC V7C 1E6

All clinics are accepting drop-ins for first and second doses. All are welcome at our clinics,
including those without personal health numbers and people who are not residents of B.C.
Clinic staff are available to help people register and book appointments at other clinics
throughout the region, if needed, and can help answer any vaccine-related questions. All
residents are encouraged to still register on the provincial system to ensure they receive an
alert once they are eligible to book their second dose vaccination.

A reminder that people can get their BC Vaccine Card online at gov.bc.ca/vaccinecard. Once
verified, a person will be able to save a digital copy to their mobile device or print a hard copy
to present along with their government-issued photo identification when entering designated
businesses and events.

People without access to a computer can get their card from a Service BC Centre or by calling 1-
833-838-2323 at the Get Vaccinated call centre.

Mental health resources

October is Mental Health Awareness Month. Throughout the month, we will be highlighting
some of VCH's mental health programs and services as well as mental health resources
available to community members. Learn more via vch.ca/about-us/news and on our social
media channels. (Find @VCHHealthcare on Instagram, Twitter and Facebook).




https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/covid-19/vaccine/register

https://immunizebc.ca/clinics/flu

http://www.vch.ca/vaccine

https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/covid-19/vaccine/register

http://gov.bc.ca/vaccinecard

http://www.vch.ca/about-us/news/world-mental-health-day

http://www.vch.ca/about-us/news/world-mental-health-day

https://www.instagram.com/vchhealthcare/

https://twitter.com/VCHhealthcare

https://www.facebook.com/VCHhealthcare/
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

e Tertiary Mental Health Substance Use Mandate Review
VCH is reviewing the Tertiary Mental Health Substance Use mandate in order to make
improvements to the program. The review seeks input from up to 20 persons with lived or
living experience (either personal lived experience or as a family member / caregiver) of the
tertiary mental health and substance use services at VCH.

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
[English] | [ 4,2 Jl Arabic] | [ oo\ 8¢ Farsi] | [Francais French] | [Espaiiol Spanish] |
[Tagalog] |[Ti€ng Viét Vietnamese]

e Home support client handbook
[English] | [ oxo\ 8 Farsil

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

[English] | [4& s,= J! Arabic] | [[E11A9° X Chinese Simplified] | [ &4 X Chinese Traditional]

| [oeol 3¢ Farsi] | [2F20] Korean] | (4™ Punjabi] | [Espafiol Spanish] | [Tagalog] | [Tiéng Viét
Vietnamese]

e Vaccine safety information
[English] | [E{& 3 Chinese Simplified] | [# &85 X Chinese Traditional] | [2t=3 0] Korean] |
AR Punjabi] | [Tagalog]
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[English] | [ & s, J! Arabic] | [American Sign Language - ASL] | [{&1A 9 3Z Chinese Simplified]
| [BB&h 3 Chinese Traditional]| [ u+! 3 Farsi] | [Francais French] | [8t= O Korean] |
[ﬂT—lTEﬁ Punjabi] | [Espafiol Spanish] | [Tigrinya] | [Ti€ng Viét Vietnamese]

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
In the Oct. 28 statement on B.C.”s COVID-19 response, 758 new cases were reported with 74
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
currently hospitalized, with 155 of these cases receiving treatment in ICU/critical care. The
total number of individuals who have passed away due to COVID-19 is 2,147.

COVID-19 booster shots

More people in B.C. will start to receive invitations for a COVID-19 booster shot as the
Province continues its COVID-19 immunization plan, prioritizing B.C.’s elderly and most at-risk
through to the December holiday. The plan expands to include all British Columbians 12+
beginning in January 2022.

People 70+ who are registered in the Get Vaccinated System, as well as Indigenous Peoples
12+, will soon be invited to book their booster. Booster doses are underway for other priority
groups, including residents of long-term care and assisted living facilities and vulnerable
people living in shelters or high-risk congregate settings.

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
supply of vaccine designed for children and will be delivered in parallel to the booster
program.

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

Seasonal influenza and other respiratory viruses will be in communities alongside COVID-19
this fall and winter. The Provincial Health Officer, Dr. Bonnie Henry said last year’s low
influenza rates means our immunity against influenza is lower than usual.

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

e  Friday October 29: Thompson Community Centre (Banquet Hall)
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
living experience (either personal lived experience or as a family member / caregiver) of
the tertiary mental health and substance use services at VCH.

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
[se 4 Farsi] | [21=20] Korean] | [UHTEl Punjabi] | [Espafiol Spanish] | [Tagalog] | [Tiéng Viét

Vietnamese]
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https://secure-web.cisco.com/1nAIcsYRhc7t_UVyjU7eI3SoMsZa1xrArokNT_vurUGurHpm_-VgfpyLPcikYJ2FzFozdtedl2kQKNWvCB7VEXH3NNlYp-bs35KlvnnuuaMNIAMobizvFcz3XGb83WfkJjMkiqccj4Et6zrheFqiTM908EgQDZzDAp91QCysfPMwFEQH8qJqscrrnRx40WJM0Y32qThjv2sKIba-aa3m5omGxHZoDPsEN5CmbFMhNub7EUnyJF3Lp3FxFI5r8YrMa8JTSQdxHOUF8pECrHLZY8-jXQ1nndGKv6zQs7ADB8pXarJvBP2ikn06TVCmxHjOe/https%3A%2F%2Fvch.eduhealth.ca%2Fen%2Fpermalink%2Fphem4181
https://secure-web.cisco.com/19mz41EeQepCWFsMFWLYxln3SKGQ0YjcGvXu2cQDFsYZL2WzSPxfJBfdJSMiSeB6f-Ckz4XmTSF_kDrfLC3Ln93Ki63YyaeMBcT9u7ewo-wquBY-EDiXRIdxfJIdV-vboIug9M9dWJC0bM5Vzfj8nsuR1ElFipd4xWtjEPJFnNy64iRBavGgD_r49z5WdEP_7Q2krkMDFhm_GNTdMmgHBlZhWCOd-_qaMf6c30mX09Nll0fucqlMZqAKSz3hkjPgvptpAm0wQqE6LzHZyC2V1RzOikP8UVIuB7LZjSzq-rLsULqX8m4NVl2LvxPOjGUcc/https%3A%2F%2Fvch.eduhealth.ca%2Fen%2Fpermalink%2Fphem4182
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1BV-25jygaDdczvyxh1ohTH4mll7Ndwyipwm_8dm-cTWyNEIJSm4gl4hw6Fs0RyxojdTMROiQV7ifDoyJFLrY8_AFoymeY_iPDL4ZWNxrNzaktCLWg_vzlXemPMFVtcastQMnPod_U9RuYMT6PRHegDVUlFLXqQq-Os10AeW191OWGEa4QJo-3rTWBnONckX25pZlP1p9suuOmIsQPDVv0pVPW6PqRJzcYqcpwFlWep5iDlSX0LasLgMx12WJdOleW1XZRsO42NM48Z2r9eCmL0Nnl2nzfXl3tzgKEgCNLRdp-Pf8Qv2qYcNzcVYanMvO/https%3A%2F%2Fvch.eduhealth.ca%2Fen%2Fpermalink%2Fphem4183
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1cIhljTgVXUc2cuCebyLeButwF8vMbSyIVyYIU6pYwB5v47zqAr5VF-3IwiYY2LOtpVIcn2x-cXG48vzOCefUbCz1YnoG5w2eS3F4GgIBV1ChVdMq9_sx-0mBUP9NC_7yf6acLJftQnJJl_tNsKd8cDqIVyBN3tUnM6UwAFYBMip3yCDbw5oTqOkg2ExDPhCtIqMPS2reIWrZcEh-0VzypxG6D_HrfNWVof-KNWfvlVxxEUv1R2WWfhC1aU_lkXMYOop7mcFqEFB3d-pB1GElEqxQmfeIFD_HfAYyz7KR5M1ScK4fVAFoZ6bFA-nHFCaD/https%3A%2F%2Fvch.eduhealth.ca%2Fen%2Fpermalink%2Fphem4133
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1-qHuufoap8YuFuJnSn0x09ZZVMgyUwAzCyIGCFA9x0Uqbxs-cSLDLGsMyO8VxojtALMcU7Iurv5nCCmQ_6LlLhCwULyd1HnwXo-dj9vJtQ1aKQqaiEpZRy_DpF9Up7rOh8obsfL69a8hFgDQ_teXdkRVf1sBwnCawne7N-x6WhmcRuq_iNq0Oo0mHxV_CdO_o23SGz6YKeGJlWuS4ZkYB2XA_lihfJsEclf560ewhf13o2zLMmX4JpoHkkjjlHyKt_1-W9BshkcnXuRCWt3QZ2WGWp3kiN42tqv2qZ3MM0dRzXexy8iPhTiB966ahQQg/https%3A%2F%2Fvch.eduhealth.ca%2Fen%2Fpermalink%2Fphem4189
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1S6zVJ-PfYXYJnTt4gzRKNjqO9NrXjWSUy82WyMSxsEEg4XrcmRtLdUeClvuOcW5vzLf1N77B4dGPNiBZWr9AROQxvUJ_9rtNIrnYs6oSwn-GcnFJq1Ab7kJk6AORXXwjV19CvSgCtH_mCZo_cS6-htJDjoOeXWxTitsM5QS1mu5z-sYpsVOm5QEnMJWnYT31HjJpuTRW4F9dmPBHUpwWEWtNwx3nORJwrOWBIfvmTzN_nMw-1jMHYwdHboLpAiBkYORpePiMxzs5DMHO3ZoQZjK6eiXgZwHVixWAjjkyzRUtQjfg7gbgC81kYmFYYo27/https%3A%2F%2Fwww2.gov.bc.ca%2Fgov%2Fcontent%2Fhealth%2Fabout-bc-s-health-care-system%2Foffice-of-the-provincial-health-officer%2Fcurrent-health-topics%2Fcovid-19-novel-coronavirus
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1wTeB2eWK-WnazsyOz-K8JUrq_5KJINzHQzuHGeibqsvpbOsJAZh1NeMQBGtsOViRv-x1L_PEncMyT-E9zTuNUWjK0h7Lcu-r5QViXVhPmvvcKmplO9ROMFYCWbyCDRzfEREbDpawjoMZDdLP46DqzZGeyw1YOO6_XbdzDuce4swBsNZfrQmXSkgAQuh6V_kzfFXWwm_NJx_bOq17UJQySnFRC0H5qCVsiLvSL3C0oYBdMR53J2D_59p9dC7gcDo-CmgaxUkXbl4kWm3_z77x76XXb16RJQJcwxpWOuBxb5HLcqwYoT88AQmS8JOpS4Kx/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2Fhealth-info%2Fdiseases-conditions%2Fcovid-19%2Fdata
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1hR16lZMBDekDFjOIyr8NqCJg_IEGT9tRr4geeUlRJl00saCDhvI12pMbJapmUSfiM1MLa4zJtmu3QhTiFpDEaROwQ5091GImzPPhmSjAVCH2EA1l7jZggXcJvUeD8GdVtPoQ3eZCRP8Za_MMWdVPXABcEbFLOKR-uaStVOZfdSU5cNNSO6vddwxaE7waJUi9OLQo2gY3KFfWwuoavsZCo9wItungGlymSh_9V3w4nkGg4JzPVGtRS2bhq9ALchx027Do6rZ4XBNR7GvAhfnHGWafJsAXYTbGJvoVqtFXe_A1D7w2nxIGd8NHprGqBxa-/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2F
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1jWIaOLgKqrUe-aI9yt-cogLa3JnCyMaIgC4kJF4FKinFNho4ogBNoEYDgTff0qJPXS92OdEc_3d9lCuzHj9Bzy5NIitB8F4kr33TSsjLTR8GYwcnqtWbROJRZq-8k0l_m6b8DbpsetI75LHO0MZzxhluY0vrwuwSVcbK11ghcJdFYQC-C3xrFeWnrK7wbD0T60VMUTsQBKTW3Uul_gqD_lvjgzyy8Abr3xo1Rjpe2wtsJqSYcpIsNFNWN5Fq4d-nFiyksYs3pcNzVoAf45ljbz98g4kSD8IcQ9kKbfJNqX72sGd9uxjChZ2OhRTE9tLm/https%3A%2F%2Fengage.vch.ca%2F
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1jKOpOYRGi3GpUH0N9GFSXoBvi1KE8cqPLIlsrcLaoOkFbj3E35B-vBYDUzAV2g2u6xl4qC8Zr_GLba-04mHqSsMJqGN5CIoBks1xKint_-QVDz492jOZdFHaZ8FcF_ngHlzC3GhKllMAVzv3Onua1lOFoR7S3cztxNTSWLg82uflEyNLCoOCoM4F6h8_OTcAHdWDwKEFkXBmybH8vXNPbXAunIPxMVV3O1fJuHc2c-dlGPYF5ZBJomGN_qtRlp5umNBThJzgHa8nyaitdcGpaXY1calI3CmW_b6aWngcShaRqi_Oa7LWUolFWEzRabUe/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FVCH_COVID19_vaccines_steps.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1PPgdXioaUKq7k20af2PYfB4Nky7rGXGCEX_mAi13chY2KmEb4IEoVoB0BizsXuon_WxqJpZ1-20_1Bkwzn28fs6xXfjv1W00LbkPcPUA4ZRoRzIKdvYcgOeUC79FznIKmnIOfNzdvV0bp-kcHpr5zgTzdNl5ajf4zfzcm488PyPaOX4M9haZXf4PS2oLGUkikVT5XzXIiJUustuepXLRbXQUI7Lw3xf2MYCwfmh_0ahxHES0zdn2dIckkxEJka7PRzH5SGBSxyMbg243Z3ZN2PirIhlSdZt1L4N_K1AW2dfk37yXXlbSIowyfIO_ux4u/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19-vaccine-information-for-seniors_arabic.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/178WiUCzXDgtN7MeeWVrtP-hqo-XF4dQDr2-fFznkTQLm3E7OJ4JWp-7g9xVxaQ6FYKtEImJg5pPs45Hy8XT31EYqYNrSogW5m3XEK8sQk__RT8wbo79ar6HdlyPqN7eCdyLX1ZISIyyFTCqXjZMtvGwAjBwKi318hpANmKdgjPCFQJpbNuIDPD8gPb4NnVl8KxKQfOu9rMCOk9UHwko5heXHtrwgtukUYbl3OqyAOICfBrV-yQsVyz4Kwooj8qK83wCsoC8F8sg_TFE_JyqqEvBybmplpwpzyAFNFKU92sCZeDLTACfhBKsuo7Y6QLvx/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2F_layouts%2F15%2FDocIdRedir.aspx%3FID%3DVCHCA-1797567310-3428
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1h9Wrz4gTF7ZxHAoYibXlChYeRyVidWP6kVi3sqJeIWmmb3kEO-8-T8vBna9gCthT39vPtTCIPV2_EfQUmAt7U22DXpYYo8BBmJtaGjiQeq5_aO-MV2uIOVpMRENOVNblPNmYQPgnD6KjBNEYku1JV1axTgQzxPhtpRWUL1tHttHasEUl6FlmNQDzmtAc-VQgSHVfiGZM-pKqyCm-PWYAvVgF9axOk-3P5_Ecpg_FM2NUeLPyygkle_-1miMX4z1El7YQtW6Aw3NFRQgCI-ApR1eXG0Y29Fd033f1KTlaGtDEXqx9ARekTyccS7hqtgzh/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2F_layouts%2F15%2FDocIdRedir.aspx%3FID%3DVCHCA-1797567310-3432
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1XdCCyPuZFC8E9uJqccrFz5E6EulIsRJ1auILifAAacmZIoj5b8Q1KX7QXJVjKOrFnKwrVL_pylRECoKOOxEyoMqCTveqxlj2WuvpVaXbJVPg_3fAQC2ToWUJHGiVM9jKfWncFOth1uTC7XrGSYO2HaMYzUfoBuIv2hQ50NsdE0Q_cjWhbqduE00TSTbFtpyKK8mZris6k6NvIUKbjdALm8O95b91zrp57vjrlaxB-I5Xo-ubEJRRk3soxn87EHV2L4MHiRNvcMZ6WrmBkHMegbeNUejT5to6sjOCdApMrtl0knP2J8eYH63zfNXQj4c0/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2F_layouts%2F15%2FDocIdRedir.aspx%3FID%3DVCHCA-1797567310-3430
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1Mg1qVkaY_zeoODPkI4IxRJZ01-lMbGQYcgUAI-L9mKY_yYCEbmWC_CY4CVZu0V7UF5WH50JY6R5JZRkLOIPehvvdkGZ2nzGpB-Whln1Ao5tUAA56Bh1IQcojgs53UEHv3pMPekSKWQRmQ9TRjUGXENj--VpAKE7ulzIQc0RY8r75NCWR-r7ZWnut3HvqPsunKRsiDrKtG95XznHRF4-yqzi7vTeEKyRqUoEmk589xCwblN07plYTP0QZmEcD0FIXMfSkK_57_KJq0htibvQ8XjeyJM45gXzRbzquxe3e_ATOTYKG0p7w7UU2r3EV5OhM/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2F_layouts%2F15%2FDocIdRedir.aspx%3FID%3DVCHCA-1797567310-3426
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1EpCwyfCXK4e7rzgWO28nH5331XuARbivfDDUR31tBr_1IDpGUhDSzYasuPMdeON_nGROkDs8PCuD_LvjIKIZS3AKCfqgfyqKzr1hoXOxCO5pDGnmDE4nUcQZupeypSL1zDPYI1MSDFZ8vF8sZxfv5GdRQw0eK1a6az74RULsgmzYdEgFXczPm7T2PE7BPnUn6ie5MMmsk7woS0WWkkJXLnmH8rDAa5abCFWr_IfBoi4ZsZiLM7ghBotkdZ4JG6idoJhwpl5TD64aQKYNelvIMCMCR9fjWkyvJIovavXYR-LkdCLNG3-Sy3uRvlXcjz1X/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2F_layouts%2F15%2FDocIdRedir.aspx%3FID%3DVCHCA-1797567310-3427
http://secure-web.cisco.com/18hUp1kn4-uJqZZujIWL7TgtBhOeXVHrWvMHzE8cIoJh_6sTkOM-sPwBaHXOUngzzqZKaJBrzhQB4yXA_-lperXhm5hN0QnpEm5anHqSI6yL1FeAnfs4anF2fSxw7i8ajvEHD_mlpSI-OlVtBsJ5Mm-RsV4D6ilCx2NhYS_n0avv4Bfb77oGeDjQsNzxjhWmkcd5MnxuwJB-v-ucc3dHVNy-LVcejnd-Xpee8WE1lwnTTrTQo1JfaaG36nJSYkbTkJXJ8yJ0Fokjc0zbPYNysrW00DJzEa47hCPWPMzUTQq7qnr5s0g0NU6PQ9kEhheIu/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19-vaccine-information-for-seniors_spanish.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/15pntRIuVd5u51aJTLu-0ITVjmzbrPA4BYEkQW9fQ-auKfVxxeSQnWR6zvKnQ80jpBHC-XH38vhVY5nkppycGs5OFVRTZdI2UEMzeZojPr5svbfSiGT3SmyKtXeK_leE8WoSeza1xPq8Ho40WqmgJvb8iuDYzvukj6SghUGxdRUcFq1cp6izXfeeSvyzlUpAjaDiw7q5CbfXh--IaNRqu0i3sQ2nGKrHvG_BWmdxRBr8gTk7-HxNaYSZ6GersszeFQnq5yjMSSZK_Ep6yS6x8nEglF2mQYTSJjBTDc2v2ekpm_Hqk-9jcnKcA8iH0uBRV/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19-vaccine-information-for-seniors_tagalog.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/120dRGNJM_J2Hk6qcxPEplLrxaSL6QMEXcO66v1L3ys9I_BYOwU93cYeTroDPPUfqJbY37MO7ANuaQ9zcHbb3TjukNxXJrDvQRgf8I0FSJfUgZE-KPu1nhF2pgJ-fwIhOe2s46sSjC_T82ObWM5saO92une8SYQTr_Tsqy2Wbmmwg2nSbRkyomwlRIxzt5aWlT7gPd9wNBJxg2cXwVUTn46GJuZIeybS8kSpxHeOzx5PMPmEiJ-i8OLWv-vcQrwv-K-Roe2u0QAycNOIbNW83yReRTjI7zPckiW1KjdBpjKw9hIrzajfAaSZ3ZjWLSWqg/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2F_layouts%2F15%2FDocIdRedir.aspx%3FID%3DVCHCA-1797567310-3429
http://secure-web.cisco.com/120dRGNJM_J2Hk6qcxPEplLrxaSL6QMEXcO66v1L3ys9I_BYOwU93cYeTroDPPUfqJbY37MO7ANuaQ9zcHbb3TjukNxXJrDvQRgf8I0FSJfUgZE-KPu1nhF2pgJ-fwIhOe2s46sSjC_T82ObWM5saO92une8SYQTr_Tsqy2Wbmmwg2nSbRkyomwlRIxzt5aWlT7gPd9wNBJxg2cXwVUTn46GJuZIeybS8kSpxHeOzx5PMPmEiJ-i8OLWv-vcQrwv-K-Roe2u0QAycNOIbNW83yReRTjI7zPckiW1KjdBpjKw9hIrzajfAaSZ3ZjWLSWqg/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2F_layouts%2F15%2FDocIdRedir.aspx%3FID%3DVCHCA-1797567310-3429

o Vaccine safety information

[English] | [B{A DX Chinese Simplified] | [Z&2 5 3 Chinese Traditional] | [2F=1 0] Korean]
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
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http://secure-web.cisco.com/1UMUEk0snnETJnFswjo3b1cDJYteIHCd_f1g24Pc7vTGZ0XxGmbSIIVaNs28YnDwLkYFvKCDaAN_D1BYcRRgPZ2MnBGNH6oJOTjiCMi3uvvxCLa_Sy1XyV6_I06UBsseZiZWx-vUvf9fEexMz0rTR87y8_1OVL_rCqWSGgT9k3DI9yZa8Toa8Tp719d_-bUjJWzj2DukhxNCuhWMZ1lkLVUKyrKUz7lj2VaT7We2VmnFsw_TXQiOQ-DWmpt0eImx31W7J5IPLqrEPSPqK5NYIrBIEUNpe7Hn7vtwLhaA5HNyGGbOWlhy0q8wTHE2zOYOa/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FCOVID_19_vaccine_information_sheet_english.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1A-QOjuS9mnXiSmdXpS26H1JhohHSF2WRwg3KxyKyez7500i1zfZj5JqWGwxx1oWDVZJ9l15udnAHHMLppW4zcxYAPBEvzolNeJmu5q5YJnY9sSivqNTQlir1XrGu_fU2W_gihCyFb14Ic6lsnj0HcQ3XNlpBhVq-9F3TwbcLfkAZxr6cdm9WJWn12JhzKOpcDwCFrVM8xNwyLhMgt2csFvzZqjIxYdT9l2E-CSssRzEI2D23m_q1Maz1x8e0Ku-VeMKPuaGp42CePUzBNMN8bOgd4LxTXS0NjCIXs0Lk0A8CN6Gxpo__XmQlvV2a6Ah6/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FCOVID_19_vaccine_information_sheet_chinese_simp.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/10uEc3vrp2LaMBD-3G3k4sTxlD9D70FRqsSbKjIvlMcUvLlC7hjsHO6caavb9xY23u7ZK8gor8AWyc9knGehCd_gHphEAvRchucGEmo5N7tIISNAjUKNxsQsjJoDp6pKA4LetKz2621x-Z3R-eGGmZYLUfXSzFYPohSXJsSr0LoLVQ1KvxxnjEBqD-4Qd0N57IygBPoN195oAk_MDj2QDmmafjvHKhbx1n6osr2uYkR63ExTC7Gce7avO698mTydHLgrkogdc9iPkEu92POb_q3fn20h3_8bsPYa6TNBUkYloeL7QHenAfVsZF_efTJW9/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FCOVID_19_vaccine_information_sheet_chinese_trad.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1bWvqJQ7c1G-kqwtLrKwg1oV3w5YLCk4KESpO0V6KDtdSBQveaKnJwE6dxagxtTX6plwWIPeCjQrmj0dENfRHMPBEMPODHc548fpolZlB6fFaPmnWNuqcHdpt2x_JLELDLEnWiHOzhPJLXf3YDQfAiIMw1UFzVxw1dwxT6zHKvDMCN9ni0vcHgde08hjbAw9s-qTHBts4RL3PIKUWc6fDnLA0Rp5ZUnIpUHAkeXyc475OYGUcPeZhaGar2jKrc0A5uVJJY0lSE-lzPvEb9shen_Tqk-g8AshxP_gBqcBfGBekTOOATHLK4Gf3mDtsKnGd/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FCOVID_19_vaccine_information_sheet_korean.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1klUFfwLEdLKsoBnVlYL7t7BVTxXPSYzqimJDY64PCP2w13eXaNtgijUia92xEx-3HFzN4IuN80I0ZsGn7bNtAjQRtdabJ1PwXry32rZN5swSZ8-oarfC18CbOW6gpbSOIxrQeWbfeskIEPT8FDTriWb_u1ufzYcn3DBjL6CxxQTqym0W9IAdMLXAGH2DlqZFdEYD18rMl3x9H9KxDLBRxJ34Lt5Ej8IZrfpW3dVK_L2tNNWYf7Dz61gbBgXf8lGapy4V6ovihABEDLBdcv5EQr3mAevs-aWEqq2xo03fSuAfE4FMngAl954P_4mkokLK/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FCOVID_19_vaccine_information_sheet_punjabi.pdf
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1o_M9AT74UIEDr8p8LA1UZvdP7-m_pw1AbzD-Fhxu1K3WOwwkG_hCiAxmMLHkKwDYLsB_AlqH05ABzqpjC23vLxZBmznwIF0E56gZtAOTUTr2UfFMwO-fQVApYzeRYOeS1MPDnER8_zapAWXiNuIErcXm_QVyQK_L6lAOYIoD69j3zfncAwJwWnMRZtDFW0P2QYMi97h41vcnOEOtEYBvQz-yEW7Hb0mAGQS80dqu-yRk03q5q3cl15q-hmYuLmWW08loG6siCtMA92F0GQDVBP8QQjapjJ_OB7KwX4QDohYqVOs8lSJfwLhhghRqB6GQ/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vch.ca%2FDocuments%2FCOVID_19_vaccine_information_sheet_tagalog.pdf
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http://secure-web.cisco.com/1pakp8RGOofYLqFq4P05ydGV7itJXx69AXAO_wQsXUfjKxQf3LMyM0LEFEZrrM6blFXOAD9nfDdsDtFh2Gbr5OpYAwzm8HpSGhLFn4EWfheR1YAdOsd2XgA7WrX1GGsPN8_bgHR1p88nH_rsNAXG5lN6j4GFukXwvSgEfvSy76PDQNIiEKMpaf7wkvibl8JHfRRnvqMbtJQ-PzMQMdnZI1-QuSv0O-SHJ_G6JbuNBI8tUpePuYDml50vowsG9DSRKLzkFN8sIpt0d8oR8EksjXu2bFpXphSNtZHkudLbie1sIlf5gBCXIta5-ntG2GFRO/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2FHealth-Info-Site%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19_vaccine%2FVaccinationAftercare_S_Chinese.PDF
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1SfgwOdUVafaoHosQ6SHlVaXT-0OFVvRPPLj4P28LKq0yw5Ex2TpMYb9JMTnAw88iTBZjzcQAmiKU5inI8fyK4yu3GxXShiS59enXLznYlQsV7ByzR1rHo-OWaqu3vMIz4POhDvLfZLtkZHBmqI-CRw2rWYp1rTC5UjWdUKRTHpO2hM7MslOAtd91BUqEzdqlpoSl4zIuHO51cglRYuIDDrAWjw1ArxZFRMuupy_SxhsK77-qnailPR_xNhujmPsjX7WsbJR1e-3_RJUQKYXacjJ0rvmpE1ZCw9TSK3jUEy3AptU5_iPlk8cBfh_dSIB_/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2FHealth-Info-Site%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19_vaccine%2FVaccinationAftercare_Trad_Chinese.PDF
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1Knl223PJiqBXFh0Prh7enI0Yxb22IONMCc42fHmZ9j3EQbRkb4aEjN8WVDCar51xCqiSVV1aguno4VONxzAETlZQ6IfmVrIl44vGvMa3H5KEfUido4VsVuXtzjzRUH9sGQe4b_NwyW0o5IMbLAeBrCweswpGlltTPWKx9tf0ibLF1Wg8npj4MfZZZ73-jmXiJeLyBBLCPqlbY34-0YIzqwl6iQ56hUTs5tzbpKjlh4ZVan6GU6KRy6pFhxG-TO0MgFtn_mQ-8eS--vakG_YF4EdszOgDET9Knwuria4jf5nr7-49xbNmRwjp5dUfrCAj/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2FHealth-Info-Site%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19_vaccine%2FVaccinationAftercare_Farsi.PDF
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1Uu_zucRH2g3sqI6UaQytvZWlCqYyIsXVdjKr50Xz00mO9lw2PddOqcT6KdT9sMgOs5x9TpdfF_FxcdSOYBk_99XJGJC3VW90bXh85QgWdGQh07rePc0yAj0DMB_703eUDIb6XcpE0WuDSkJR7R7bbogpLwyeMr2M8cU9NDFkGnraC52xHcYmXA6lHDR1EMz2EXHwvNqSJe6AMF-mwGyI9BAwSY-by_TE26Sx_O7s7EdjTGT3FFlb6ssocRF-cIvRdI-NjPjQ1Suci074Pec2GFLtw4WkNBRO0Uw3iHBl2czH3_NTU910IrW23z_IeRwQ/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2FHealth-Info-Site%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19_vaccine%2FVaccinationAftercare_French.PDF
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1wVYlL_LijjHO-Ruh2MTZ0ewEB3RlDmd6YlPuTrSOTVce5Gq4_1uv57bq4f1UCx0X330kX7h9j2EHq9d3i7L4BVDrAIPL58-eL8JeSN7d3Myz3hzwAW0YFDtsvxvp0nCo1xtLb5_-NJh08ecNFzI1Ypa0izcgSDSmKvcMnwmjRul1qQYY05BeLaSoArwMDRwvWAXx_XfZtBf9ABh3wIROvWmgYaFU_aUbjntSST5qNQSqYtsXm8oPYdqe_MgSO-DrzXyOeYWlAewM0cBCLYJHwuVQIvwd-8WdelYZenIQV8GkTr_K6CDFEHScHgNM7Ruf/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2FHealth-Info-Site%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19_vaccine%2FVaccinationAftercare_Korean.PDF
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1eIbG2hfeQsVy0-6XQ9Qk876EIsCPs3x2WRxVfI-2ktS-gHuVO7bq2eP_2jXJB2Tb7ClTPtRkQRR1Pkix1Wkgnjq4Q4m0Y0rNaXBk7qDencm3wBKSArhazQiZppouY2tUJ1i7nCJS3OOefDaOYR_Gf5zWHzuRYVS1b6w3BeXBdpTIQ4IdtK9G6cB5nIcxRzgiaFbotAaBKAdVrlMoEKdYLtjxlVAc4iWP5pWTM0lWRGpKvDs5mKcKMRhT_nzUFXoiQ_ok4NIqH2zWUUc__7E080UN1_izewrtsowjIx7xwWVpOBsogP6MKAiu2HYLzNIL/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2FHealth-Info-Site%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19_vaccine%2FVaccinationAftercare_Punjabi.PDF
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1eIbG2hfeQsVy0-6XQ9Qk876EIsCPs3x2WRxVfI-2ktS-gHuVO7bq2eP_2jXJB2Tb7ClTPtRkQRR1Pkix1Wkgnjq4Q4m0Y0rNaXBk7qDencm3wBKSArhazQiZppouY2tUJ1i7nCJS3OOefDaOYR_Gf5zWHzuRYVS1b6w3BeXBdpTIQ4IdtK9G6cB5nIcxRzgiaFbotAaBKAdVrlMoEKdYLtjxlVAc4iWP5pWTM0lWRGpKvDs5mKcKMRhT_nzUFXoiQ_ok4NIqH2zWUUc__7E080UN1_izewrtsowjIx7xwWVpOBsogP6MKAiu2HYLzNIL/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2FHealth-Info-Site%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19_vaccine%2FVaccinationAftercare_Punjabi.PDF
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1GCpB94vGqQnkZskKxkf07Jlz_5UO9NAbpqGTtfNOUAbXgri2AFjfU-hKgFR9xnKgNXCre7VjQv5nNa74jGmqotn7WVzomT839WyRw36hU99vJwkHTQRPIaXiASMIpb-LytlLd0IznaSzrwqM43v9UkK4vjOSuqI6Vv0FOaSwOQvZX2thA1ed1jdRiakPBjcsvjU4vay785sl1Y7z_t3xu4gZYm0hnHm0kdmF22ZfunbeCusKGCbWymHNCfl_OAtTomtC4jNaGYRlXgTamncIfO2RDe-m567oCbcQ__WC_tDJItbSzyhQFVBaDhmdaJYZ/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2FHealth-Info-Site%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19_vaccine%2FVaccinationAftercare_Spanish.PDF
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1G38tFwkExYZwwuz6NHe9cf2Yp7t8_Kjq9NntVRZ_7gi-Nv--9EhTLQpev9Qgk3rrIXOHC1mcxnjd3zw8SKKOihbMLz10BIihKQSGKsby1d5fXYOG19uw7UfTmZhYa4qgl0jSebwq3EhP7IXKzjj09IBPc2jW89ga_r715DSP8i7OaXNYHuk39h0ZvpdTmc7H8TLzZquYkprFatIehErBJGba_PsS08AXkIXHAJ3cEiKm7EEP85-N0Uw_W6hqIj5Q15fVJOiyBTajeT7WLAcel1P5y10fz_EOH5fHRZN7iej2_9-06a7vw6il8O-tBgor/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2FHealth-Info-Site%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19_vaccine%2FVaccinationAftercare_Tigrinya.PDF
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1biaAe1oDzVbgqakaIlzsujW6BMtRzRss8rv6h76e5PHtTT1Tm5ZrT871JwmjJvzR3y8U-ic1B7upfnoZiLdz2bll4Ix2nvWAWI7XGvsmfo5Fsjv9oCmvyMeMdWKWcvqQRn5YuPn7BL_M42FF5kLIMGDx3ttEgfL3uoEoGUOj3jdDPOXiiCBGkBlpW1Fcp7wYPaih6Q3UqDrbmwflqY33gSrNJA57IywWRH0G3rgDkcvFFNq9S0M17L4oW_-a_6GfJFuE6fV4bn5ht8SyrWzRSZ7I8dib5yI3cdSvOgF1mxGUqKcME16Ak7g-WtZESDRg/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bccdc.ca%2FHealth-Info-Site%2FDocuments%2FCOVID-19_vaccine%2FVaccinationAftercare_Vietnamese.PDF
https://secure-web.cisco.com/14wACknAFnjIAw6prbBHKH269JVoeFQ6hpQIN-KmUQfAg2_7fRGaMp5ZktEBuNnRqbDoUnKqlkA1lCZVYF38QQUDfm3RS3ITXHPVe4k9HHZ9USPOOUOVHyn8xN6u7WkZV4bUxZjFOJDd6LOBc_Nz6Gq52VEvrOTiXP5ShedILzqM4dl8xJ1Y8x_CEFofSw7Lxl-Pbfr9rjsF77x4ipetofbopiAN7KeSmeZyzpa03HVHzyzWdmhIPKFtEw4AoUEtBHvj27bgAKk8t15HzDIfq7ZxxtzzNHwlFrRLAiajwJn-eL66h_VyHq5CESQA53jR-/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3Dj28B9JvIa-4%26t%3D2s
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1ZyfPlGoFl9BioXudyhUrBOFGkE52XRK97w7dP_7ERFawSNwTtux_OIw5vlhQlyQqN8sCGrAiEXdvq8UX_WG9tU10rRjgt5FuSoYyze5ef_RMFb6MrEaxlOHmTUEIJxIl38HoBzm77J9u5x5gNCIkKeLQVs_PQnsi6YouF2IJuczxBL7-tdEweLoVqhWLTuax5T0FKFJfOo6rQC7ZjG2HU53vWPPUS-fwGXoApUenPr9rsdbPuVSyO-4xSqVZ7tsc_kVZ1iaJAJmbS8848DkpK4vtdfPX2OUBEq-Gh9Wd09oaGr_93_yDArqX1mtZrz8g/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3Dha9s4HarTvU
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1bLQ7f_qeQGgKRT7BSz1dkzuXGEUMM-COuObD9J0eroZFZnCs4htqV5vb0P3dlqNEuKalmHGT9X-9cgPRNhIKxDjhiOtebHK_ttZhOllmEpZjA0vaLWBBNfKiUfyTwgv_c5w5PTWA_u3uXockyXg0kOTKQJWEQw7JOwJ4cpNyVxi3agsqNqYNMjm092ASyiAfYyXbIpMZ42fxIPsRPtQZnN7YLF7DyRIYAG6YYK7Wpetbk_KpPpFJWKbIeSctVLTGn87P651o9l17W2atSl3rcnhYJSFnJdZsp5oXTxp3QC76veW2BPBhNnDTASVNpJDi/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3DY9Kf2eSpPmk%26t%3D18s
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1uVaGA8YbKdy8M34Z8h22glzFgOsGn-T1kJHM5VRYNaLTYw-Mo99maUZ2ZF1xwxWhV9B12SuFA6V7qUvoMs3Q66wDw3XuQ8v8PsDyFVfLe2cHuOil6R1UFPDhZX5YlUYl7RP6Y3gn9E1ko9UVwlTJU9dx0W2y59AJ6_BHyLE4cuXlPFDnmHfF_XMv-Wa5F5uQ8OBVwUmFtJeH8JZ73lcifLRM8UadT-UhYON1e4ggGgAFKjzc235N6tnJlRY-N_pwDhlQNNkl6qAvp8n-BvVt92Ia8uyOFBbJY4JXFdkrIGWxDjpIWGHgyeGNkz_MJ8Vi/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fplaylist%3Flist%3DPLkETa5i0ewgVNWk-RwbbAVPvZV3xAArdW
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
[English] | [ 4 y2 Jl Arabic] | [ oo\ 8¢ Farsi] | [Francais French] | [Espaiiol Spanish] |
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

[English] | [4& s,= ) Arabic] | [[E11A9 X Chinese Simplified] | [ &% 4 X Chinese Traditional]

| [oeol 36 Farsi] | [2F20] Korean] | (4™ Punjabi] | [Espafiol Spanish] | [Tagalog] | [Tiéng Viét
Vietnamese]

e Vaccine safety information
[English] | [E{& 3 Chinese Simplified] | [# &85 X Chinese Traditional] | [2t= 0] Korean] |
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
| [BB&h 3 Chinese Traditional]| [ u«! 3 Farsi] | [Francais French] | [t O Korean] |
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

Subject: Re: Confidential VCH coordination call - Oct. 22
Date: Friday, October 22, 2021 12:45:16 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image001.png
image002.png
image003.png

Thanks Jenn. Have a good weekend

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 22, 2021, at 10:54 AM, Jenn Suggitt <jsuggitt@westvancouver.ca> wrote:

Hi Mayor Booth,
Please see notes below from today’s coordination call with VCH.

Thanks,
Jenn.

VCH coordination call with Sean Parr, VP and Dr. Alex Choi, MHO (Urban Coastal Region)
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

We acknowledge that we are on the traditional, ancestral and unceded territory of the Squamish Nation, Tsleil-
Waututh Nation and Musqueam Nation. We recognize and respect them as nations in this territory, as well as their
historic connection to the lands and waters around us since time immemorial.

This email and any files transmitted with it are considered confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are intended. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email and attachment(s). Thank you.
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From: Nancy Henderson
To: s. 15(1)(I)
Cc: Jenn Suggitt
Subject: FW: Confidential VCH coordination call - Oct. 22
Date: Friday, October 22, 2021 11:31:07 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

Hello everyone,

Please see Jenn’s latest update from VCH. Thank you Jenn!

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

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 10:54 AM

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

Subject: Confidential VCH coordination call - Oct. 22

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
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From: Nancy Henderson on behalf of Mary-Ann Booth

To: Robert Bartlett; Mark Chan

Cc: Jenn Suggitt

Subject: FW: Vancouver Coastal Health Community Partner Update - October 8, 2021
Date: Friday, October 8, 2021 4:55:26 PM

Attachments: Vancouver Coastal Health Community Partner Update - October 8, 2021.pdf

Hello everyone,

Please find attached the latest update from VCH. Thank you, and have a great Thanksgiving
weekend everyone!

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
Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 3:53 PM
Subject: Vancouver Coastal Health Community Partner Update - October 8, 2021

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address
prvs=908e846ce=Clive.Camm@vch.ca. Do not click links or open attachments unless you validate the sender
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
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LATEST UPDATE - OCTOBER 8, 2021

In an effort to keep our community partners connected, we are providing you with regular COVID-19
updates.

COVID-19 vaccine update

As of Oct. 8, 88.6 % of eligible people 12 and older in B.C. have received their first dose of
COVID-19 vaccine and 82.2% have received their second dose. Since December 2020, the

Province has administered 7,908,832 doses of Pfizer-BioNTech, Moderna and AstraZeneca
COVID-19 vaccines.

Ministry of Health update
In the Oct. 8 statement on B.C.”s COVID-19 response, 743 new cases were reported with 69 of
those in the Vancouver Coastal Health (VCH) area.

The total number of people who have tested positive for COVID-19 in B.C. now stands at
192,491 since the start of the pandemic. There are 5,969 active cases of COVID-19 across B.C.
currently.

Five new COVID-19 related death were recorded, while 360 people are currently hospitalized,
with 137 of these cases receiving treatment in ICU/critical care. The total number of individuals
who have passed away due to COVID-19 is 2,001.

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
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Third COVID-19 vaccine dose for clinically extremely vulnerable

Dr. Bonnie Henry announced the availability of a third dose for immunocompromised clinically
extremely vulnerable people. She explained there are a number of people whose immune
systems do not respond as well to vaccines, and adding a third dose can stimulate a response
for many people that gives them as much protection as people with a strong immune response
system. Approximately 100,000 individuals in British Columbia will receive an invitation for their
third dose.

Mandatory vaccination to visit long-term, acute care and assisted-living settings
Dr. Henry announced an update to the visitor policy for long-term care and all other healthcare
settings. Starting October 12, visitors to long-term care and assisted living facilities will need to
show their vaccine card for proof of full immunization. She said this policy supports and
protects healthcare workers and the people receiving care in these higher-risk settings.

Starting October 26, in line with the orders around health care workers in acute care and
community care settings, visitors in acute care settings must also show they are fully
vaccinated. Those who are not fully vaccinated will not be able to visit health care settings with
exceptions for certain situations, like end-of-life and palliative care.

Mental health resources

October is Mental Health Awareness Month. Throughout the month, we will be highlighting
some of VCH's mental health programs and services as well as mental health resources
available to community members. Learn more via and on our social media channels. (Find
@VCHHealthcare on Instagram, Twitter and Facebook). vch.ca/about-us/news and on our social
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

e Feedback Survey - Pre-surgery kit for patients
VCH's Enhanced Recovery After Surgery program is looking for feedback on a card that will
be included in a pre-surgery kit. The card is intended to briefly explain the content in the
pre-surgery kit while highlighting the key research based components that will aid in their
preparation and recovery from surgery.

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
[English] | [ 4w,J! Arabic] | [ .o Farsi] | [Francais French] | [Espafiol Spanish] | [Tagalog]
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

https://engage.vch.ca/feedback-survey-pre-surgery-kit-for-patients

https://engage.vch.ca/

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
[English] | [ .o«)\é Farsi]

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

[English] | [4e,2)! Arabic] | [fE1& 593X Chinese Simplified] | [Z82 13X Chinese Traditional] |

[0y Farsi] | [2H= O Korean] | [1IT-|TE|'1 Punjabi] | [Espafiol Spanish] | [Tagalog] | [Ti€ng Viét
Viethamese]

e Vaccine safety information
[English] | [E{& 3 Chinese Simplified] | [##8 5 XX Chinese Traditional] | [2t=3 0] Korean] |
AR Puniabi] | [Tagalog]

e Aftercare information
[English] | [ 4,2} Arabic] | [American Sign Language - ASL] | [{&1A 973 Chinese Simplified] |

[#28& th 3 Chinese Traditional] | [ (o) Farsi] | [Francais French] | [Bt= O Korean] | [L(fT-lTaef
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

https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/health/about-bc-s-health-care-system/office-of-the-provincial-health-officer/current-health-topics/covid-19-novel-coronavirus

http://www.bccdc.ca/health-info/diseases-conditions/covid-19/data

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

ce@vch.ca




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
In the Oct. 8 statement on B.C."s COVID-19 response, 743 new cases were reported with 69 of
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
with 137 of these cases receiving treatment in ICU/critical care. The total number of
individuals who have passed away due to COVID-19 is 2,001.

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
for many people that gives them as much protection as people with a strong immune
response system. Approximately 100,000 individuals in British Columbia will receive an
invitation for their third dose.

Mandatory vaccination to visit long-term, acute care and assisted-living
settings

Dr. Henry announced an update to the visitor policy for long-term care and all other
healthcare settings. Starting October 12, visitors to long-term care and assisted living facilities
will need to show their vaccine card for proof of full immunization. She said this policy
supports and protects healthcare workers and the people receiving care in these higher-risk
settings.

Starting October 26, in line with the orders around health care workers in acute care and
community care settings, visitors in acute care settings must also show they are fully
vaccinated. Those who are not fully vaccinated will not be able to visit health care settings
with exceptions for certain situations, like end-of-life and palliative care.

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
@VCHHealthcare on Instagram, Twitter and Facebook). vch.ca/about-us/news and on our
social media channels. (Find @VCHHealthcare on |nstagram, Twitter and Facebook).

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

[English] | [ &)l Arabic] | [ «Jé Farsi] | [Erancais French] | [Espafiol Spanish] | [Tagalog] |
[Tiéng Viét Vietnamese)]

e Home support client handbook

[English] | [ e~ J8 Farsi]

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

[English] | [&w.)! Arabic] | [BI{AD X Chinese Simplified] | [Z2#& 513 Chinese Traditional] |
[edd Farsi] | [EH20] Korean] | [YHTEl Punjabi] | [Espafiol Spanish] | [Tagalog] | [Tiéng Viét
Vietnamese]

e Vaccine safety information

[English] | [E{A S Chinese Simplified] | [Z£8& 413 Chinese Traditional] | [2t= X Korean]
| [LTFITEﬁ Punjabi] | [Tagalog]

e Aftercare information

[English] | [ &)l Arabic] | [American Sign Language - ASL] | [{E{A S X Chinese Simplified] |
[#E2 b Chinese Traditional] | [ . {é Farsi] | [Francais French] | [St=0f Korean] | [ddret

Punjabi] | [Espafiol Spanish] | [Tigrinya] | [Tiéng Viét Vietnamese)]

e COVID-19 vaccine information sessions hosted by S.U.C.C.E.S.S. and VCH (Cantonese
and Mandarin)
[Cantonese] | [Mandarin]

e  COVID-19 vaccine Q&A with Dr. Ray Chaboyer
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

To: Nora Gambioli

Subject: RE: VCH Coordination call notes - Sept. 24
Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 11:28:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

Yes, the information given during the VCH coordination calls is confidential.

From: Nora Gambioli <ngambioli@westvancouver.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 10:58 AM

To: Jenn Suggitt <jsuggitt@westvancouver.ca>
Subject: RE: VCH Coordination call notes - Sept. 24

Thanks Jenn — | cannot remember, is the VCH info confidential?

Nora Gambioli

Councillor, District of West Vancouver
604-653-8823

Please contact me M-W-F, 9am-3pm

From: Jenn Suggitt <jsuggitt@westvancouver.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 10:46 AM
To: Nora Gambioli <ngambioli@westvancouver.ca>; Mark Chan

<mchan@westvancouver.ca>

Cc: Nancy Henderson <nhenderson@westvancouver.ca>; Robert Bartlett
<rbartlett@westvancouver.ca>; Mary-Ann Booth <mbooth@westvancouver.ca>;

Sarah Nannery <shannery@westvancouver.ca>
Subject: RE: VCH Coordination call notes - Sept. 24

Hi Councillor Gambioli,

There is generally a representative from West Vancouver School District 45 who
participates on the coordination calls with VCH.

Thanks,
Jenn.

From: Nora Gambioli <ngambioli@westvancouver.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 10:21 AM

To: Mark Chan <mchan@westvancouver.ca>

Cc: Jenn Suggitt <jsuggitt@westvancouver.ca>; Nancy Henderson
<nhenderson@westvancouver.ca>; Robert Bartlett
<rbartlett@westvancouver.ca>; Mary-Ann Booth
<mbooth@westvancouver.ca>; Sarah Nannery
<shannery@westvancouver.ca>

Subject: RE: VCH Coordination call notes - Sept. 24
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HiJenn
Are there reps from the school boards on the VCH call?
There are some parents in WV advo

cating to implement a mask policy for K-
s. 13(1)

Nora Gambioli

Councillor, District of West Vancouver
604-653-8823

Please contact me M-W-F, 9am-3pm

From: Nancy Henderson <nhenderson@westvancouver.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 8:47 AM

o: IO N
<mayor&council@westvancouver.ca>

Subject: FW: VCH Coordination call notes - Sept. 24

Hello everyone,

Please see the attached from last Friday’s VCH call.

Best regards,

Nancy Henderson

Administrative Assistant

Mayor Booth | District of West Vancouver
604-925-7003

In respect and gratitude, | recognize that I live, work and play on the traditional,
ancestral, and unceded territories of the Coast Salish People. We recognize and
respect them as nations in this territory and their connection to the lands and waters
around us since time immemorial.

This email and any files transmitted with it are considered confidential and are
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are intended. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete
all copies of this email and attachment(s). Thank you.

From: Jenn Suggitt <jsuggitt@westvancouver.ca>
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 10:55 AM
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To: Mary-Ann Booth <mbooth@westvancouver.ca>

Cc: Nancy Henderson <nhenderson@westvancouver.ca>; Robert
Bartlett <rbartlett@westvancouver.ca>; Mark Chan
<mchan@westvancouver.ca>; Sarah Nannery

<snhannery@westvancouver.ca>
Subject: VCH Coordination call notes - Sept. 24

Hi Mayor Booth,
Please see notes below from today’s coordination call with VCH.

Thanks,
Jenn.

VCH coordination call with Sean Parr, VP and Dr. Alex Choi, MHO
(Urban Coastal Region)

Q&A:
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Jenn Suggitt
Executive Assistant to the Deputy Chief Administrative Officer | District of West
Vancouver

t: 604-921-2939 | westvancouver.ca

We acknowledge that we are on the traditional, ancestral and unceded territory of the
Squamish Nation, Tsleil-Waututh Nation and Musqueam Nation. We recognize and respect
them as nations in this territory, as well as their historic connection to the lands and waters
around us since time immemorial.

This email and any files transmitted with it are considered confidential and are intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are intended. If you are not the
intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended
recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this
email and attachment(s). Thank you.
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From: Mark Chan

To: Sarah Nannery
Cc: Jenn Suggitt; Ania Mafi
Subject: FW: Notifications re Positive Covid Cases
Date: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 1:51:28 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png
Hi Sarah,

Our new NS Medical Health Office supports moving away from the notifications. Please see below —
this will be useful in responding to questions and in our messaging. Let’s aim to move towards that
direction around 2 weeks after the heightened Covid anxiety subsides.

Thanks,

Mark

From: Choi, Alexandra [VA] <alexandra.choil@vch.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 12:57 PM

To: Lysyshyn, Mark [VCH] <Mark.Lysyshyn@vch.ca>; Mark Chan <mchan@westvancouver.ca>
Subject: RE: Notifications re Positive Covid Cases

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address
prvs=8852654ab=alexandra.choil@vch.ca. Do not click links or open attachments unless you validate the
sender and know the content is safe. If you believe this e-mail is suspicious, please report it to IT by marking it
as SPAM.

Hi Mark,

Thanks for your email. | would support moving away from these notifications now as we transition to
the endemic state.

Alex Choi MD MHSc CCFP FRCPC
Medical Health Officer
Vancouver Coastal Health

mobile 604 816 4944

office 604 983 6701

e-mail  alexandra.choil@vch.ca

To book appointments please contact my Admin Assistant Roya Dolling at rova.dolling@vch.ca

I acknowledge that my place of work lies on the unceded traditional homelands of the Musqueam, Squamish and Tsleil-Waututh Nations.

The content of this e-mail is confidential and may be privileged. If you receive this e-mail in error, please contact the sender and delete it immediately.

From: Lysyshyn, Mark [VCH] <Mark.Lysyshyn@vch.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 12:45 PM
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To: Mark Chan <mchan@westvancouver.ca>; Choi, Alexandra [VA] <alexandra.choil@vch.ca>
Subject: RE: Notifications re Positive Covid Cases

Mark

Dr. Alexandra Choi is the newly appointed Medical Health Officer for the North Shore. Will let her
address your questions.

Mark

Mark Lysyshyn MD MPH FRCPC
Deputy Chief Medical Health Officer
Vancouver Coastal Health

mobile 604 506 3769
office 604 675 3878
e-mail  mark.lysyshyn@vch.ca

| acknowledge that my place of work lies on the unceded traditional homelands of the Musqueam, Squamish and Tsleil-Waututh Nations

The content of this e-mail is confidential and may be privileged. If you receive this e-mail in error, please contact the sender and delete it immediately.

From: Mark Chan <mchan@westvancouver.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 12:31 PM
To: Lysyshyn, Mark [VCH] <Mark.Lysyshyn@vch.ca>
Subject: Notifications re Positive Covid Cases

EXTERNAL SENDER. If you suspect this message is malicious, please forward to spam@phsa.ca and do not
open attachments or click on links.

Hi Mark,
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Take care,

Mark Chan
Deputy Chief Administrative Officer | District of West Vancouver
t: 604-925-7098 | c: 778-881-1673 | westvancouver.ca

3 =
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From: Jenn Suggitt
To: Mary-Ann Booth
Cc: Nancy Henderson; Robert Bartlett; Mark Chan; Sarah Nannery
Subject: VCH Coordination call notes - Sept. 10
Date: Friday, September 10, 2021 10:38:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png

Hi Mayor Booth,

Please see notes below from today’s coordination call with VCH.

Thanks,
Jenn.

VCH Coordination call with Sean Parr, VP and John Harding, MHO (Rural Coastal Region) and Alex
Choi, MHO (Urban Coastal Region)
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
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Leah Arthur
To:
Cc: Robert Bartlett; Mark Chan; Jenn Suggitt; Nancy Henderson
Subject: Confidential VCH Coordination Call - August 27
Date: Friday, August 27, 2021 12:02:07 PM

Dear Mayor and Council,

On behalf of Jenn/Nancy, please see the confidential notes below from today’s COVID-19
coordination call with VCH:

s. 16(1)(b)



mailto:larthur@westvancouver.ca
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s. 16(1)(b)




Leah Arthur (she, her)
Executive Assistant to the Chief Administrative Officer | District of West Vancouver
604-925-7012 | westvancouver.ca

We acknowledge that we are on the traditional, ancestral and unceded territory of the Squamish Nation, Tsleil-Waututh Nation and Musqueam Nation.
We recognize and respect them as nations in this territory, as well as their historic connection to the lands and waters around us since time immemorial.

This email and any files transmitted with it are considered confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
intended. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have
received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email and attachment(s). Thank you.
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From: Jenn Sugaitt

To: Darren Chung

Subject: Delta variant research

Date: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 11:07:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

This is from PHAC and is their latest modelling for the week of July 30. See page 10 for prediction of
Covid-19 case growth and page 11 for comparison with UK with spread of Delta —

https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/phac-aspc/documents/services/diseases-maladies/coronavirus-
disease-covid-19/epidemiological-economic-research-data/update-covid-19-canada-epidemiology-
modelling-20210730-en.pdf

Why the delta variant is spreading COVID-19 so quickly — and what that means for Canada —
https://www.cbc.ca/news/health/why-delta-variant-spreads-fast-covid-1.6120982

Delta variant as contagious as chickenpox, CDC says - https://www.cbc.ca/news/health/delta-variant-cdc-
contagious-1.6124795

Two doses of Pfizer, AstraZeneca COVID-19 shots effective against delta variant, study finds —
https://www.cbc.ca/news/health/pfizer-astrazeneca-versus-delta-1.6113014

Pfizer to seek U.S. authorization for COVID booster shot as delta variant spreads —
https://www.cbc.ca/news/health/pfizer-booster-us-fda-1.6095891

u. K s Delta Rollercoaster Flips Between Virus Horror and Hope —

Datlents S|cker—1 5531741

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

To: Mark Chan; Sarah Nannery

Subject: RE: B.C. declares COVID-19 outbreak in Central Okanagan, reimposing mask mandate and other public health
measures

Date: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 1:42:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

| just sent you a link to the Global BC article!

From: Mark Chan <mchan@westvancouver.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 1:41 PM

To: Sarah Nannery <snannery@westvancouver.ca>; Jenn Suggitt
<jsuggitt@westvancouver.ca>

Subject: FW: B.C. declares COVID-19 outbreak in Central Okanagan, reimposing mask
mandate and other public health measures

https://www.citynews1130.com/2021/07/28/covid-19-central-okanagan/

https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/british-columbia/update-interior-covid-cases-1.6121240

From: Mark Panneton <mpanneton@westvancouver.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 1:27 PM

To: DL: Legislative Services <DL_Legislative_Services@westvancouver.ca>

Cc: Mark Chan <mchan@westvancouver.ca>

Subject: B.C. declares COVID-19 outbreak in Central Okanagan, reimposing mask mandate
and other public health measures

FYI - https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/british-columbia/update-interior-covid-cases-
1.6121240

Mark Panneton he, him, his
Director, Legislative Services/Corporate Officer | District of West Vancouver
t: 604-925-7045 | westvancouver.ca

0006

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

Subject: Re: Confidential - VCH coordination call - July 9
Date: Friday, July 9, 2021 11:16:46 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

Thanks Jenn. Next time we meet let’s discuss whether we should continue attending these
calls. Thanks and have a good weekend.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 9, 2021, at 10:37 AM, Jenn Suggitt <jsuggitt@westvancouver.ca> wrote:

Hi Mayor Booth,

Please see notes below from today’s confidential Coordination Call with VCH.

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

<image001.png>
<image002.png>

<image003.png>

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
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From: Nora Gambioli

To: Nancy Henderson; SYINIRIEN{]

Cc: Jenn Sugaitt

Subject: RE: Confidential - VCH coordination call - June 24
Date: Friday, June 25, 2021 12:26:08 PM
Attachments: image006.pna

image007.png
image008.pna
image009.pna

Yes, thank you Jenn| s. 13(1
s. 13(1

Nora G
Council
604-65

ambioli
lor, District of West Vancouver
3-8823

Please contact me M-W-F, 9am-3pm

From: Nancy Henderson <nhenderson@westvancouver.ca>
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 10:31 AM

To: s. 15(1)(I)

Cc: Jenn Suggitt <jsuggitt@westvancouver.ca>

Subject: FW: Confidential - VCH coordination call - June 24

Hello everyone,

Please see Jenn’s notes from VCH this morning. Thank you Jenn!

Best regards,

Nancy Henderson

Administrative Assistant

Mayor Booth | District of West Vancouver
604-925-7003

In respect and gratitude, | recognize that | live, work and play on the traditional, ancestral, and unceded territories of the Coast Salish People. We recognize and respect
them as nations in this territory and their connection to the lands and waters around us since time immemorial.

This email and any files transmitted with it are considered confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are intended. If you are
not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete all copies of this email and attachment(s). Thank you.

From: Jenn Suggitt <jsuggitt@westvancouver.ca>

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 10:07 AM

To: Mary-Ann Booth <mbooth@westvancouver.ca>

Cc: Nancy Henderson <nhenderson@westvancouver.ca>; Robert Bartlett <rbartlett@westvancouver.ca>; Mark Chan
<mchan@westvancouver.ca>; Sarah Nannery <snannery@westvancouver.ca>

Subject: Confidential - VCH coordination call - June 24

Hi Mayor Booth,
Please see the confidential notes below from today’s coordination call with VCH.

Hope you stay cool this weekend,
Jenn.
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Jenn Suggitt
Executive Assistant to the Deputy Chief Administrative Officer | District of West Vancouver
t: 604-921-2939 | westvancouver.ca

We acknowledge that we are on the traditional, ancestral and unceded territory of the Squamish Nation, Tsleil-Waututh Nation and Musqueam Nation. We recognize and respect them as

nations in this territory, as well as their historic connection to the lands and waters around us since time immemorial.

This email and any files transmitted with it are considered confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are intended. If you are not the

intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination,

fo

wvarding, printing or copying of this ema
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From: Jenn Sugaitt

To: Mark Chan
Subject: FW: Confidential - VCH coordination call - June 24
Date: Friday, June 25, 2021 10:11:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

im. .pn

image005.png
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
forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email and
attachment(s). Thank you.
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Jenn Suggitt
Mary-Ann Booth

ca Nancy Henderson; Robert Bartlett; Mark Chan; Sarah Nannery
Subject: Confidential - VCH Coordination call - June 18
Date: Friday, June 18, 2021 10:10:00 AM
Attachments: image001.ponq
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image006.0na
image005.ong

Hi Mayor Booth,
Please see notes below from today’s confidential coordination call with VCH.

Thanks,
Jenn.

Jenn Suggitt
Executive Assistant to the Deputy Chief Administrative Officer | District of West Vancouver
t: 604-921-2939 | we

tvancouver,

I as their historic conn o the lands and waters around us since time immemoria

acknowledge that we are on the traditional, ancestral and unceded territory of the Squamish Nation, Tsleil-Waututh Nation and Musqueam Nation. We recognize and respect them as nations in this territory,

re intended. If yor ot the i ent or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have rec

onfidential and are intended solely for the use

his email and attachment(s). Thank you

se notify the sender immediate
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From: Jenn Sugaitt

To: Mark Chan

Subject: Covid-19 briefing - June 14

Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:39:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image006.png

Hi Mark,
Notes from today’s Covid-19 briefing are below.

Thanks,
Jenn.

Premier John Horgan

We're ready to put Covid behind us. 3 weeks ago we put out a plan based on numbers and data.

DBH modelling shows we’re on the right path. Vaccines are climbing and hospitalizations are declining.
Tomorrow, step 2 visiting more places, seeing more people and safely celebrating milestones.

Travel restrictions end — still advising no non-essential travel from outside the province/

50 people outdoor gatherings are allowed. We can go see a movie with friends. We can watch local
sports teams in action.

The layers of protection remain. You still need to wear a mask in indoor public places. The current safety
protocols remain until we get to Step 3. Indoor household gatherings remain with one other household or
5 people inside homes.

Make sure we make tentative steps. There are people who are anxious. Get vaccinated, follow public
health orders. When we reduce our social interactions we reduce case counts. We're on track to meet all
our restart milestones.

Dr. Bonnie Henry

Slow gradual approach. Built in 2 week lag to monitor progress and confidently move forward safely.
Shared effort, we can all be proud of what we’ve achieved. The data shows us we’re in good position.
Minimum threshold of 65% of adults has been more than met vaccinated. We've exceeded 75%, we will
continue to monitor before moving forward with the next step. We expect continued progress to have
more social interactions.

Step 2:

Outdoor personal gatherings up to 50 people that we know are allowed.

Indoor seated gatherings of up to 50 people with Covid safety plans are allowed. This includes events in
restaurants and cinemas.

Indoor faith gatherings are allowed with a minimum of 50 people or 10% of capacity if the church is larger.
The outdoor gatherings number remains the same but you no longer need to be seated, small outdoor
weddings allowed.

Sports:
Outdoor sports may have up to 50 spectators.
Indoor sports and high intensity fitness classes can resume with Covid safety plans in place.

Liquor service in restaurants and bars to be extended to 12am
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Nonessential travel ban lifted. Can visit and travel across BC.
All other restrictions remain in place.

Indoor household gatherings to remain small, 1 other household or 5 people.
Physical distancing and masks are still required.
Staying home and getting tested when sick is important.

While lower, there are still transmissions happening in communities.

Workplaces:
Public Health is working with Work Safe BC to transition businesses from having Covid safety plans to
provide communicable disease safety plan to move away from planning for Covid alone.

We need to continue to have strong safety plans and continue to use layers of protection.

This is a shared effort, respect that those around you may not be moving at the same pace as you. Be
respectful of those in the community who are not comfortable with the changes.

Minister Dix

Today is a good day. 3 weeks ago we said we’re moving to Step 1 and we said we’re required to follow
the data. Over 4m immunizations across BC. More than 3.4m first doses, 600k second doses. 400k
doses given last week.

We said this would be a step by step process. We've followed the evidence, decline in case counts,
hospitalizations and those in critical care. We need to continue to follow the path. People need to register
and get the vaccine. It’s critical that we continue the momentum.

Over the last 2 weeks of June we're expecting 962k doses of Moderna. There is more capacity in our
system. There are clinics and popups across BC for people to get the first dose. Planning now for
receiving the increase of Moderna vaccine.

Vaccines:

Second doses are prioritized based on age, with priority going to those who have a longer interval of the
first dose. Invites are going out around week 6-7 to book in order to get the vaccine around week 8-9. The
best second dose for those who received Astra Zeneca is the first shot that is offered.

It's likely we see an increase in cases next week as we open up more. There are people who may not be
ready with the changes.

We want to focus on people in BC travelling in BC. Premier Horgan’s advice to other Canadians unless
you have business in BC is to stay where you are, you’ll be welcomed back we get to Step 3 BC on July
1. We need time to assess the impact on the changes from today.

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
Subject: Confidential - Notes from VCH Coordination call - June 11
Date: Friday, June 11, 2021 10:15:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

imaae002.png

image003.png

imaae006.png

image005.png

Hi Mayor Booth,

Please see notes below from today’s coordination call with VCH. Kindly keep the information confidential
as it's not meant for public distribution.

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
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Mary- ot

Nancy Henderson; Robert Bartlett; Mark Chan
Confidential - VCH coordination call - June 4
Friday, June 4, 2021 10:22:27 AM
imae001.ong
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Hi Mayor Booth,

Please see notes from today’s VCH coordination call below. Please keep the information confidential as the slides are not meant for public distribution

Thanks,
Jenn

s. 16(1)(b)

Jenn Suggitt
Executive Assistant to the Deputy Chief Administrative Officer | District of West Vancouver

t: 604-921-2939 |

tional, ancestral and unceded ect them as nations in this territory s the connection to the lands
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around us since time immemorial.
This email and any files transmitted with it are considered confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are intended. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be

advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email i strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email and
attachment(s). Thank you.

103



Jenn Suggitt
Mary-Ann Booth

RE: Notes from VCH coordination call - May 28
Monday, May 31, 2021 3:57:26 PM
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Thank you Nancy — | appreciate the feedback.

From: Nancy Henderson <nhenderson@westvancouver.ca> On Behalf Of Mary-Ann Booth
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2021 3:27 PM

To: Jenn Suggitt <jsuggitt@westvancouver.ca>

Subject: RE: Notes from VCH coordination call - May 28

HI Jenn,

Mayor Booth asked that | pass on an extra thank you from her for attending these meetings on her behalf.

elpful in that s. 22(1)

y tha

The information below was also really

ks again!

Best regards

Nancy Henderson
Administrative Assistant
Mayor Booth | District of
604-925-7003

st Vancouver

In respect and gratitude, | recognize that | live, work and play on the traditional, ancestral, and unceded territories of the Coast Salish People. We recognize and respect them as nations in this territory and their connection to the lands and waters around us since time immemorial.

and any fils d with it are 2 intended solely for th 1 orentity to whom t ended r re p le for delivering s
From: Jenn Suggitt <jsu

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 10:14 AM

To: Mary-Ann Booth <mbooth >

Cc: Nancy Henderson <nhenderson@westvancouver.ca>; Robert Bartlett <rbartlett@westvancouver.ca>; Mark Chan <md vancouver.ca>; Sarah Nannery <snannery(@ er.ca>

Subject: Notes from VCH coordination call - May 28
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From: Jenn itt

To: Robert Bartlett

Cc: Mark Chan

Subject: RE: question re covid announcements yesterday
Date: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 2:24:12 PM

Hi Robert,

Hope you had a relaxing

Long weekend was great —
weekend.

From: Robert Bartlett <rbartlett@westvancouver.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 1:27 PM

To: Jenn Suggitt <jsuggitt@westvancouver.ca>

Cc: Mark Chan <mchan@westvancouver.ca>
Subject: question re covid announcements yesterday

Hi Jenn,

Hope you had a good long weekend.?
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Had a quick question.

Apologies if this is not part of your role, just thought would ask see if its in your scope and given your exposure to some of those big
calls.

Cheers,
Robert

Robert Bartlett
Chief Administrative Officer | District of West Vancouver
t: 604-925-7002 | c: 604-313-6152 | westvancouver.ca
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From: Jenn Suggitt

To: Mary-Ann Booth

Cc: Nancy Henderson; Robert Bartlett; Mark Chan; Sarah Nannen
Subject: Confidential - notes from VCH"s coordination call - May 14
Date: Friday, May 14, 2021 10:24:45 AM

Attachments: image001.pna

image002.ona
image003.ona
image012.pna

Hi Mayor Booth,

Please see notes below from today’s coordination call with VCH - kindly keep the information below confidential as it is not meant for public distribution.

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

We acknowledge that we are on the traditional, an | and unceded
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From: Jenn Sugaitt

To: Nancy Henderson

Subject: Re: Notes from coordination call with VCH - April 30
Date: Friday, April 30, 2021 11:07:55 AM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

It should be 58! Would you mind sending a correction on my behalf?
Thank you!

On Apr 30, 2021, at 10:57 AM, Nancy Henderson
<nhenderson@westvancouver.ca> wrote:

HiJenn,

Jus wondering if VCH meant we are currently at age based cohort “58”, not “68”? & 22(1)

Best regards,

Nancy Henderson

Administrative Assistant

Mayor Booth | District of West Vancouver
604-925-7003

In respect and gratitude, | recognize that I live, work and play on the traditional, ancestral, and unceded
territories of the Coast Salish People. We recognize and respect them as nations in this territory and their
connection to the lands and waters around us since time immemorial.

This email and any files transmitted with it are considered confidential and are intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are intended. If you are not the intended recipient or the person
responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in
error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email and
attachment(s). Thank you.

From: Jenn Suggitt <jsuggitt@westvancouver.ca>

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 10:30 AM

To: Mary-Ann Booth <mbooth@westvancouver.ca>

Cc: Nancy Henderson <nhenderson@westvancouver.ca>; Robert Bartlett
<rbartlett@westvancouver.ca>; Mark Chan <mchan@westvancouver.ca>;
Sarah Nannery <snannery@westvancouver.ca>

Subject: Notes from coordination call with VCH - April 30
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Hi Mayor Booth,
Notes from today’s coordination call with VCH are below.

Thanks,
Jenn.
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Please continue to reach out if you have any questions.

Jenn Suggitt
Executive Assistant to the Deputy Chief Administrative Officer | District of West Vancouver
t: 604-921-2939 | westvancouver.ca

<image001.png>
<image002.png>

<image003.png>

<image004.png>

We acknowledge that we are on the traditional, ancestral and unceded territory of the Squamish Nation,
Tsleil-Waututh Nation and Musqueam Nation. We recognize and respect them as nations in this territory, as
well as their historic connection to the lands and waters around us since time immemorial.

This email and any files transmitted with it are considered confidential and are intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are intended. If you are not the intended recipient or the person
responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email
in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email
and attachment(s). Thank you.
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From: Jenn Suggitt
To: Mary-Ann Booth
Cc: Nancy Henderson; Robert Bartlett; Mark Chan; Sarah Nannery
Subject: VCH coordination call - April 23
Date: Friday, April 23, 2021 10:30:17 AM
Attachments: image001.png
imaae002.png
image003.png
imaae005.png

Hi Mayor Booth,

Please see notes below from today’s call with VCH.

Thanks,
Jenn.

VCH Coordination call with Sean Parr, VP and John Harding, MHO — April 23

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
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